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Research Intern

Subject: To discuss integration of CBMS and SCORE for the purpose of online voter registration
at NVRA designated agencies

Location: Conference Call / Blue Spruce Room

Start: Mon 8/10/2009 3:30 PM

End: Mon 8/10/2009 4:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Christi Heppard

Required Attendees: Wayne Munster; Trevor Timmons; Nicole Kovite; ysheffield@projectvote.org;

dwine@projectvote.org; *3655950* Conference Call; [Blue Spruce Room]; Keri Ashley

When: Monday, August 10, 2009 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call / Blue Spruce Room
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Dial 1-866-539-1119
Room number: *3655950* (you must use the * key before and after entering the room number)

Please invite others as needed.

Electronic VR at
Colorado Agen...
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Research Intern

From: Nicole Kovite <nkovite@projectvote.org>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 9:25 AM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Wayne Munster; Doug Hess; Brian Mellor; Teresa James
Subject: Today's Meeting

Attachments: CO_DHS_8-27-09.doc; ATT244637.htm

Good morning, Christi and Wayne:

I am sending you a letter that we plan to send to the director of DHS. If you have a moment before the call,
take a look and let us know what you think.

Also, I wanted to let you know that Donald Wine is no longer working at Project Vote. Teresa James will be
your new contact. She is cc'd herein.

Talk to you at 8:30 MT /10:30 EDT

Number: 218-844-3388
Code: 112278
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VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. POST
August 28, 2009

Karen L. Beye

Executive Director

Colorado Department of Human Services
1575 Sherman St., 1st Fl.

Denver 80203-1714

RE: Colorado DHS Compliance with the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA")
Dear Ms. Beye:

Thank you for taking the time to send a representative in your stead to the August 5, 2009 NVRA
meeting with the Secretary of State’s office. We are writing to discuss NVRA noncompliance at
agency offices and what remedial measures you plan to implement in your role as the ultimate
authority and administrator of DHS in Colorado. We participated in two separate meetings with
the Secretary of State’s office and county agency directors, both of which were very positive and
productive. It is clear that the Secretary of State is providing both support and direction to the
county agency directors on what is required for compliance with the law. It is also clear that the
agency directors are interested in doing what needs to be done to ensure compliance at their
offices. Of course, you are the ultimate authority on agency procedures, with the county directors
as agents of the state department. Colo. Rev. Stat. §§ 26-1-108; 26-1-118. Given that you are
responsible for the administration of DHS, we would like to know what steps you are taking to
ensure NVRA compliance at the agency offices. As we told Ms. McDonough and the county
directors at the meeting, data collected by both Project Vote and the Secretary of State suggests
that some offices are still operating out of compliance with federal law, despite more than a year
of continued discussions on this issue and two letters communicating our intent to initiate
litigation if DHS fails to comply.'

In particular, we are concerned that the DHS offices in Denver County are operating out of
compliance. The County’s own voter registration reports are enough to suggest noncompliance.
Besides the fact that Denver has reported numbers that seem quite low for such a populous county,
the numbers of voter registration opportunities that are accounted for vary widely by reporting
period. For example, the County reported the total number of people offered voter registration
during the first two weeks of June 2009 was 506, while the number of offers during the second
half of that same month was 1,023. Unless Denver County regularly serves twice as many people
during the second half of the month as it does during the first half, these numbers suggest a
reporting and possibly compliance problem. In light of this report, the current NVRA procedures
at the Denver offices warrant immediate attention by your office.

" Our letters to the Secretary of State regarding noncompliance at DHS offices are attached.

739 8™ Street SE + Washington, DC. 20003 « (202) 546-4173 T « (202) 546-2483 F
www.projectvote.org ¢ Toll Free 1-800-546-8683
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As we discussed at the August 5 meeting, Project Vote conducted a survey of both Denver DHS
clients and office staff members during March 2009. At that time, we surveyed a total of 19
clients at the three Denver DHS offices. Despite the fact that all clients surveyed had completed
NVRA covered transactions, none of those clients reported having been offered voter registration.
In addition, office staff were unclear of their responsibilities under the law. An employee at the
Tremont office told our surveyor that she had to mail the voter registration application herself, and
that the registration applications were not included in the benefits applications. An employee at
the Peoria Street office also stated that the voter registration application was not normally given
out in the benefits package.

On June 9, 2009, we gave you notice of these problems in a “re-notice” letter that was sent to the
Secretary of State and copied to you. (See enclosed.) When we returned to the Denver offices
during the first week of August 2009, we found almost no change. Voter registration applications
were not distributed with the benefit applications, as required by law. Staff at the Colorado Works
program desks were completely unaware of their NVRA responsibilities. When asked where one
could register to vote, a Colorado Works staff person in the Peoria Street office responded, “You
can go to the motor vehicle department.” When asked that same question, a Colorado Works staff
person at the Federal Boulevard office responded, “I don’t know.”

Colorado’s NVRA compliance problems do not lie with Denver County alone. Rather, DHS
offices across the state report incredibly low numbers of voter registration applications. Some
offices do not report at all. It is difficult to discern whether Colorado DHS clients are receiving
the services they are owed by law if reporting is inconsistent or nonexistent. Moreover, it is
impossible to identify procedural or training issues such as those discovered by our in-person
survey if agency offices are not reporting the relative success of their voter registration services.
Until agency offices adopt accurate and consistent reporting procedures, we are left to assume
counties that collect very small numbers of voter registration applications — or none at all — are
operating out of compliance with the law.

We have been working with both Wayne Munster and Christi Heppard of the Secretary of State’s
office for the past year in an attempt to rectify these compliance problems. As we are sure you
would agree, the Secretary of State’s office has shown a great deal of leadership by providing
technical support, including a ready-made and easy to use online reporting tool for county offices
to use in tracking their NVRA compliance. In fact, Secretary Buescher himself attended our
meeting with both Denver and El Paso Counties, making it clear that he expects statewide
compliance with the federal mandate. Patricia Wilson Pheanious, Director of the Denver County
DHS office was present at that meeting as well, and she indicated her support of voter registration
at the agency and her intent to work to move Denver County toward compliance.

While the support of the Secretary of State and individual county directors is certainly a necessary
2
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component, the responsibility for rectifying the above listed NVRA violations, among others,
ultimately falls to you. We have offered our services and technical support to the Secretary of
State Buescher, Ms. Wilson Pheanious, and the rest of the county agency directors. We offer the
same to you, and would be happy to provide you with additional information on how to
accomplish this goal. We would like to set up a conference call to discuss this further. Please let
us know what time would be convenient for you. Colorado has the potential to be a nationwide
leader in agency voter registration. We remain hopeful that the state will achieve its potential in
that regard. Nevertheless, Project Vote is committed to pursuing full compliance with the NVRA
and will initiate litigation against DHS if it appears that the above violations are not corrected
despite our repeated efforts.

Sincerely,

Nicole Kovite, Esq.

Director, Public Agency Voter Registration Program
Project Vote

nkovite@projectvote.org

(Office) 202.546.4173 ext 303

(Fax) 202.543.3675

Enclosures: 1. Notice letter
2. Re-notice letter

cc: Govemor Bill Ritter
Secretary of State Buescher
Patricia Wilson Pheanious
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Research Intern

From: Yolanda Sheffield <ysheffield@projectvote.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:16 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Update on Technology at DHS?

Hello Christi,

| hope you are doing well. | was just checking in to see if you had heard anything from the Department of Human
Services about their ability to capture declination information in the computerized system. Have they provided you with
any updates?

Yolanda Sheffield, Esq.

Director, Election Administration Program
Project Vote

(Cell) 202. 553.5415

{Office) 202.546.4173 ext 302

(Fax) 202.543.3675

This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you have received this communication in
error, please delete it and notify the sender immediately by email. Thank you.
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Research Intern

From: Teresa James <tjames@projectvote.org>
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Raquel Torres

Cc: Christi Heppard; Ali Cochran

Subject: Visit to your office

Hello Ms. Torres,

I just spoke with Sue Tiernan and was happy to learn that you can meet with us next Thursday morning, May
13th. Please call me at the number below or send me an email to set the time you would like us to be
there. Chrisi Heppard of the Secretary of States office may also join us.

We look forward to meeting you.
Regards,

Teresa

Teresa James

Election Counsel
Project Vote
202-553-4344
tiames@projectvote.org

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may contain information that is
privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,
please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the
error.
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Research Intern

From: Lisa Doran on behalf of NVRA

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:46 AM

To: NVRA

Attachments: Agency Statistical Report January 16-31,2010.xls; SurveySummary_02082010.xls

Good Morning,

For your review, attached are the Agency Statistical and Survey Summary reports for the period of January 16 — 31,
2010.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks
Ld

Lisa Doran | Election Division Communication Lead | Colorado Department of State
303-894-2200 Ext 6104 | Direct E-mail: lisa.doran@sos.state.co.us| www.sos.state.co.us
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To: Doug Hess; Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield
Subject: Update from Colorado

Good morning. | wanted to make sure you guys were aware that our state DHS office has committed to begin including
a voter registration form with each of the approximately 440,000 redetermination packets that are mailed out centrally
each year. Because we are redesigning our standard voter registration application and the public comment period
doesn’t end for about 30 days, it will probably be 45-60 days before the centralized mailing starts happening. In the
meantime, local offices will continue to handle the mailings.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Thanks,

Christi Heppard

Colorado Department of State
Elections Division - Special Projects
1700 Broadway, Suite 270

Denver, Co. 80290

303-894-2200 xtn 6340 (phone)
303-869-4861 (fax)
christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us
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From: Danny Katz <danny@copirg.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 8:20 PM

To: Christi Heppard; 'Hillary Hall'; ysheffield@projectvote.org; 'Teresa James'; 'Brittany
Havey'; bette.sellers-anderson@colorado.edu

Subject: Voter Registration Meeting at Cu-Boulder - Agenda and logistics

Attachments: Final_Paperless_voter_registration_CO_Discussion_Sheet.doc; Security Backgrounder.doc

Thank you for coming to our meeting to discuss ways to increase the efficiency of voter registration at CU-Boulder. The
location is the Regent Administrative Center at CU-Boulder, Room 252. We’ll start at 3:30pm. The Regent Admin Center
is right off Broadway on Regent street. Click here for a map
http://www.colorado.edu/campusmap/map.html?bldg=RGNT

Attendees — (I apologize but | did not get the names of everyone) — Danny Katz from CoPIRG, Britt Havey from UCSU
(student government), Boulder County Clerk and Recorder Hillary Hall, Christi Heppard and others from the Secretary of
State’s office, Yolanda Sheffield and Teresa James from Project Vote, and a representative from the Vice Chancellor of
Student Affairs office.

Here is the proposed agenda:

VI

VIL.

VIl

Introductions. We will have representatives from CU-Boulder’s Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs Office,
the CU student government, Boulder Clerk’s Office, the Secretary of State and the non-profit world — CoPIRG
and Project Vote.

Lay out the Goal — To explore ways that students at CU-Boulder could more efficiently and effectively be
registered to vote. With the state of Colorado’s new, online voter registration option, there might be places
where CU already collects or could collect the necessary information to update/register students to vote.
There would be a number of benefits including potentially a reduction of errors, less
paperwork/administrative costs for the county, and greater numbers of students registered and able to
vote. CU-Boulder could create a model that could be used across the state.

Ground rules — Before we explore our options, the Secretary of State and Boulder Clerk should review with
us the current requirements to register to vote.

Options on the table — Project Vote has explored many options that universities and public assistance
agencies could pursue and can lay these out to start our brainstorm

Brainstorm other options — CU already interacts with students when they select classes, pay tuition or
register for housing. Could voter registration be added to any of these transactions or any others?

Identify obstacles to the options we lay out and brainstorm and ways they could be addressed so we can see
how many practical options might exist

Follow up plan — some of the options might need to be explored outside of this meeting to determine if they
can work. So we can adjourn and have each agency/organization look into the options a bit more and vet
them.

In a few weeks — Come back together and make a decision about which options, if any, are worth exploring
and talk about setting up a pilot project.

Attached there are some background materials by Project Vote and CoPIRG. They are not specifically for this meeting —
they are broader in context — but hopefully provide some useful ideas for our discussion tomorrow.

Danny Katz
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CoPIRG State Director
303-573-7474 ex 303
danny@copirg.org

1536 Wynkoop St. Ste. 100
Denver, CO 80202
WWW.COpIrg.org
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P"‘\’;ECT — Paperless Voter Registration in Colorado:
\] L Expanding the Electorate Among u.s, PIRE

Young, Low-Income, and Disabled Populations

Paperless registration is the seamless integration of voter registration into existing agency
transactions with the public such that completed voter registration applications can be transferred
electronically to election officials. Paperless registration systems for colleges and public
assistance agencies will provide convenient registration opportunities for groups traditionally
underrepresented in the electorate. In addition, electronic voter registration can reduce costs
associated with paper applications, help agencies to comply with the National Voter Registration
Act more easily and consistently, and make Colorado a national leader in voter registration
modernization.

Paperless Registration Will Allow Colorado to Reach Under-Registered Populations

Colorado’s youth, low-income, and disabled populations are significantly underrepresented in the
electorate. As of November, 2008, approximately 72 percent of Colorado’s adult citizens were
registered, WhICh is close to both the national average (71 percent) and the median for all states
(73 percent) However:

e Only 58 percent of Colorado citizens between the ages of 18 to 29 were registered to
vote as of November 2008. This is 14 points lower than the population of all adult citizens
in Colorado.

e Only 68 percent of eligible Coloradans from households with incomes below $25,000 a
year were registered to vote in 2008. This is 14 points lower than those from households
with incomes of $60,000 or more, who were registered at a rate of 82 percent.

e Only 65 percent of disabled citizens between the ages of 18 and 64 were registered in
2008.

States implementing paperiess registration at departments of motor vehicles have experienced
dramatic increases in the number of cllents accepting the offer to register, compared to when
"motor voter” services were paper-based. 2 Integrating paperless registration into universities and
public assistance agencies, therefore, would likely result in many citizens taking advantage of a
seamless registration process. For instance, in 2006, Colorado had 308,000 students enrolled in
courses at post-secondary institutions, and 223,000 applications for the Food Stamp Program
alone. ® By integrating paperless registration into existing data collection systems at these sties,
tens of thousands of Coloradans from under-registered groups could easily, efficiently, and
inexpensively register to vote or update their registration records while transacting business they
would have done anyway.

Paperless Registration Will Save Money and Reduce Errors
Significant cost savings have been realized with paperless voter registration. A survey conducted

by U.S. PIRG Education Fund found that, in 100 counties surveyed, over 33 million dollars were
spent on registration implementation and error-correction issues in 2008, including: administering

! This is according to the Current Population Survey’s November 2008 Voting and Registration Supplement. See also
Douglas R. Hess and Jody Herman. (2009) “Representational Bias in the 2008 Electorate.” Available at
http://www.projectvote.org. I

Brennan Center. (2009). “Voter Registration Modernization is Possible Now: State Experiences.” Available at
http:/mwww_brennancenter.org/page/-/Democracy/Feasibility %20Brief%20F inal. pdf
* Student data from Statistical Abstracts of the United States, Table 271. Available at
http://Awww.census.gov/icompendia/statab/2010/tables/10s0271.pdf. Food Stamp Programapplication data from US
Department of Agriculture. Available from Project Vote.
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provisional balloting; part-time and overtime pay for data-entry personnel; correcting errors on
reglstratlon forms; mailing acknowledgment cards; and other associated and jurisdiction-specific
costs.* (Certain other costs such as system-design costs, and outreach to citizens for
registration, were not included.)

A streamlined system that allows for the electronic transmission of voter registration applications
to election officials could reduce both clerical costs and costs associated with errors. For
example:

e Maricopa County, Arizona reports that processing paperless voter registrations costs 3
cents per application compared to 83 cents for paper applications. Indeed, the county
reports 2008 cost savings in data entry alone that equaled the cost of eight full-time
employees.®

e Delaware’s electronic registration system has saved the state over $200,000 a year from
its election budget and has eliminated 5 positions. ® The state’s planned move to a fully
paperless registration system will save an additional $100,000 over four years.’

Moreover, an electronic voter registration system at public assistance and disability agencies
would reduce costs associated with NVRA-related paperwork and reduce the likelihood that rights
conferred by the NVRA are violated by these agencies.

Addressing Privacy Concerns Related to Paperless Registration

Colorado can comply with state and federal privacy laws while transferring information collected
by public assistance agencies and universities to state and/or county election officials. See
attached document “Security and Privacy: Linking College and University Databases to
Colorado's Online Voter Registration Portal.”

Planning and Implementation: Issues to Be Addressed

While automatic registration presents the opportunity for cost savings for governments and
improved access for citizens, there are several issues that will need to be explored prior to
developing a plan, including:

What current transactions with the public allow for integration of voter registration?

o What current laws, technologies, and office procedures may present barriers to
implementation of electronic transmission of voter registration applications?

e What legal issues, privacy or otherwise, must be considered when proposing new
methods of registration with e-transmission?

e What are the short term costs of implementation (keeping in mind that there may be
savings over time)?

e Will interfaces between different institutions be able to inform the user if a signature is
already on file for purposes of registration?

e If a signature is currently not on file, how will the process capture signatures or deal with
the lack of signatures?

* U.S. PIRG Education Fund. (2009). "Saving Dollars, Saving Democracy: Cost Savings for Local Elections Officials

Through Voter Registration Modernization.” Available at

https://pincdn.s3.amazonaws.com/assets/gRQE352i0nyyCnE4A 8JKw/USP-Saving-Dollars-Saving- Democracy.pdf

5 Brennan Center, op. cit.

% Ibid. and Elaine Manlove (2009). United States House of Representatives, Subcommittee on Elections Hearing on

"Modernlzmg the Election Registration Process” Testimony. Available at http://cha.house.gov/UserFiles/246_testimony.pdf
7 Pew Center (2009). “The Real Cost of Voter Registration: An Oregon Case Study.” Available at

http.//www.pewcenteronthestates.org/uploadedFiles/The_Real_Cost_of_Voter_Registration.pdf
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218 D Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
] u www.uspirg.org « info@uspirg.org

Federalion of Phone: (202) 546-9707
State PIRGs Fax: (202) 546-2461

Security and Privacy:
Linking College and University Databases to Colorado’s Online Voter
Registration Portal

Summary:
As we pursue modernizing our voter registration system, we must do so in a way that maintains the
current levels of database protection at both the federal and at a state level.

When transferring information that is currently collected by universities and colleges, we must update
the public state voter rolls without exposing information that is currently kept private under either
state or federal law, as well as build off the experiences of the administrators on the ground in CO
when determining security safeguards.

General Transparency Recommendations to Assist in Privacy and Security:

e Publish on the main election board website a complete notice,of policies and practices
describing the collection, maintenance, use, and disclosure of voter registration data procured
from college and university databases. The notice should include contact information for the
office or the officials responsible for the voter registration data.

e Publish a readable summary and an online summary at origin database site (i.e. the college
websites)

e Provide a copy of the complete notice to any person who requests it from the state election
office
Place a date and version number on notices as they are published.

Develop and publish detailed requirements for the clearance of employees authorized to view,
search, enter, edit, and delete information in the online voter registration database

e Develop secure audit logs that are impervious to manual modifications

e Allow individuals access to their online voter registration file once information has been
submitted from another source. (i.e. college database)

Legislative Background:

Federal and State information on databases is protected by the Privacy Act (and corresponding
amendments) of 1974. Most federal and state databases have additional rules and operation
regulations that have been put in place by agencies. For example homeless shelter and food stamp
records are regulated by the Housing and Urban Development agencies’ guidelines for the HMIS
(Homeless Management Information System). Some agencies have information available for sale and
public consumption and some do not. For instance the postal service database already sells the
information that is entered into change of address forms to their Locatable Address Conversion System
to paying customers.

College and university databases which could be drawn from will fall under the protection of both the
Privacy Act and the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act.

FERPA was passed in 1974 with the express purpose of protecting the privacy of any student’s
information that attends a school financed by the U.S. Department of Education.

The act guarantees that students have access to their records and have an opportunity to have some
records amended. Schools are not allowed to give out any information about student’s addresses, ages
or anything deemed personal to any third party without students giving their legal consent. Turning
over information to a voting agency would be in direct violation of this act. However, several
mechanisms for exceptions have been made.

Alaska PIRG « California PIRG = Colorado PIRG * Connecticut PIRG * Florida PIRG  Georgia PIRG e lllinois PIRG * Indiana PIRG « lowa PIRG  Maryland PIRG
Massachusetts PIRG * PIRG in Michigan ¢ Missouri PIRG  Montana PIRG  New Hampshire PIRG ¢ New Jersey PIRG ¢ New Mexico PIRG » New York PIRG ¢
North Carolina PIRG = Ohio PIRG  Oregon State PIRG * Pennsylvania PIRG » Rhode Island PIRG ¢ Texas PIRG ¢ Vermont PIRG ¢ Washington PIRG » Wisconsin PIRG
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1) By getting prior written consent from the student, information can be passed to a state voter
registration portal. If a student gives written consent, the school can forward information anywhere.
Written consent could be gained from students on their application or at any sort of orientation or
registration for new students.

2) There were five exemptions to the “prior written consent” rule that were originally built in to the law
and more exemptions have been added since. For instance, state officials, companies dealing with
financial aid, other colleges and universities, or military requests through the Solomon Amendment,
can see the information upon request without any consent from students because it is written into
FERPA.

Databases:

Following a U.S. PIRG research survey performed in January of 2009; it became clear that as long as
an institution uses a recognizable database they would be able to transfer all the necessary
information (current address, name, age, citizenship) to an online portal.

The majority of the 72 schools of differing sizes and regions surveyed use corporate databases to
collect information on their new registering students. 40% use Banner, 30% use Jenzabar, 10% use
Oracle PeopleSoft, and 6.6% used Datatel; the last 13.4% was made up of an assortment of single
uses.

All of these databases collect the information needed to determine whether a student should be
included on voter rolls. For example, the Sungard SCT Banner database includes, but is not limited to,
address, identification and personal information including birth date and citizenship.

Sungard states they “provide solutions, strategic consulting and technology movement to...more than
1,600 institutions. That fact guarantees that 1,600 schools are ready to pass on their information
immediately. Banner also claims that “data changes are available immediately.”

Jenzabar claims that they service “700 campuses worldwide, including private liberal arts, medical,
law, state and community colleges.” The diversity of Jenzabar demonstrates how many different types
of institutions would be immediately ready to share information with an online portal.
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Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:

VR form centralized mailing in Colorado
Conference Call

Fri 4/9/2010 3:00 PM
Fri 4/9/2010 4:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded
Christi Heppard

douglasrhess@gmail.com; *3655950* Conference Call
Lisa Doran; tiames@projectvote.org; ysheffield@projectvote.org; Wayne Munster

When: Friday, April 09, 2010 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Conference Room *3655950*
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From: Angela Lawson

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 10:35 AM

To: 'Doug Hess '; 'Krista Dann '; 'Liz McDonough '; 'Mary Roberto'; ‘Nicole Kovite '; 'Sarah E
Roberts '

Cc: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster

Subject: WIC Report For January 2009

Attachments: WIC Monthly Statistical Report 1-1-09 thru 1-31-09.pdf

Doug, Liz, Krista, Mary, Sarah and Nicole,

Please see the attached report of Voter Registration activity for the WIC program from 1-01-09 thru 01-31-09.
Below is a legend for the codes listed on the report.

Code 0 = Voter Registration information already recorded Code 1 = Already Registered Code 2 = Declined to
Register Code 3 = Registered with Assistance Code 4 = Registered with mail-in form Code 5 = Took mail-in
form for relative/friend Code 6 = Already registered/Took mail-in form Code 7 = Declined to register/Took
mail-in form Code 8 = Registered w/assistance/Took mail-in form Code 9 = Registered w/mail-in form/Took
mail-in form

If you need further assistance please contact me directly.

Angela Lawson

Lobbyist/NVRA Division
Department of State

1700 Broadway, Suite 270
Denver, Colorado 80290
Telephone: 303-894-2200 X6304
Fax: 303-869-4861

Email: a.lawson@sos.state.co.us
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Voter Registration Codes by County
01/01/2009 Thru 01/31/2009

Print 2/25/2009 Print 6:30:53AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3d Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 88 25 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 144 58 195 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
Northglenn 222 244 320 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 432 20 156 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 886 347 751 2 1] 0 2 0 0 0
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 261 103 309 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Aurora 113 60 347 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 0 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Bennett - Yellow 7 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 82 95 187 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iiff 128 317 411 0 3 0 1 1 0 2
Total: 591 589 1264 2 4 0 1 1 0 6
Baca
Springfield 7 11 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 1 5 0 0 0 0 0
Bent
Eads 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 30 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 34 1 1 0 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 13 41 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lafayette 5 55 54 1 0 0 2 0 0 0
Longmont 106 128 224 0 15 0 1 0 0 2
Total: 124 224 378 1 15 0 3 0 0 2
Broomfield
Broomfield 15 14 54 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 15 14 54 0 1 0 0 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 2 7 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1 of 5
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3l Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9

Delta

Delta 2 3 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 15 24 51 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Cedaredge

Total: 17 27 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Denver

DHH - Eastside 189 296 617 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DHH - Montbello 85 188 228 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

DHH - Westside 636 217 333 2 3 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 910 701 1178 3 3 0 0 0 0 0
Douglas

Castle Rock 6 84 34 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lone Tree 34 52 25 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 40 136 59 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle

Avon 6 2 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Eagle 13 2 17 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

El Jebel 0 1 36 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

Total: 19 5 135 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
El Paso

Fountain Valley 130 95 158 2 1 0 0 0 0 3

Main Clinic 163 331 462 6 1 0 0 0 0 0

Meadows Park 18 21 330 0 2 0 0 0 0 0

North Clinic 330 165 230 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 641 612 1180 10 4 0 0 0 0 3
Elbert

Elizabeth 0 19 0 0 0 0 0
Garfield

Glenwood Springs 0 8 100 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Rifle 4 5 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 13 201 0 1 0 0 0 0
Grand

Springs

Total: 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison

Gunnison 15 19 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lake City/Crested 1 3 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0

Butte

Total: 16 22 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3d Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jackson
Walden 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jefferson
Arvada 61 202 100 0 5 0 0 0 0 0
Edgewater 125 34 123 0 3 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 144 89 216 1 2 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 330 325 439 1 10 0 1 0 0 0
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 1 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 6 12 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 27 23 0 1 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 0 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 121 52 259 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 62 101 120 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 183 153 416 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 24 30 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Walsenburg 23 8 6 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 47 38 25 0 1 0 1 0
Lincoln
Hugo 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 1 8 0 0 0 0
Mesa
Grand Junction 117 101 257 2 3 0 0 0
Total: 117 101 257 2 0 0 0
Montezuma
Cortez 61 34 20 0 0 0 1 0
Total: 61 34 20 0 0 1 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 64 48 147 4 2 1 4 0 0 1
Nucla 1 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 3 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 65 53 176 4 2 1 4 0 0 1
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
NECHD
Akron 3 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Morgan 186 2 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 10 10 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 1 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 65 5 13 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Yuma 1 33 20 18 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 266 60 60 22 2 1 0 0 0 0
NWCVNA
Craig 11 3 60 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 12 3 101 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Otero
La Junta 52 3 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 13 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 109 3 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 7 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 16 1 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 2 15 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 2 15 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 40 15 34 1 0 0 1 0
Total: 40 15 34 1 0 0 1 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 192 123 194 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Southside 136 255 104 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 328 385 302 3 1 0 0 0 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 2 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 4 6 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4d Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
San Juan Basin
Durango 32 38 42 0 3 0 1 0 0 0
Ignacio 1 4 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 9 11 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 42 53 67 1 4 0 1 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total: 1 0 13 0 0 0 1 0
Summit
Frisco 18 87 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 18 6 87 0 0 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 46 8 8 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 46 0 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 120 76 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadyville 25 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Salida 24 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 191 85 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 0 15 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 7 13 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
San Luis 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 93 77 42 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 100 106 128 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Weld
Evans 156 163 327 1 4 0 1 1 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 0 110 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 156 273 328 1 0 1 1
Grand Totals: 5468 4469 7889 62 61 2 15 4 1 14
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Research Intern

From: Angela Lawson

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 11:30 AM

To: 'Doug Hess '; 'Krista Dann ; 'Liz McDonough '; 'Mary Roberto’; 'Nicole Kovite '; 'Sarah E
Roberts '

Cc: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster

Subject: WIC Voter Registration Amended December Report

Attachments: vrc_county_dec2008-corrected.pdf

Doug, Liz, Krista, Mary, Sarah and Nicole,

Please see the attached amended report of voter registration activity from the state’s WIC offices dated 12-01-
08 thru 12-31-08. Below is a legend for the codes listed on the report.

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

If you have questions or need further assistance please contact me directly.

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

1-Dec-08 through 31-Dec-08
Print 2/24/2009 Print 11:40:09AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 74 34 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 124 61 184 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Northglenn 232 290 330 3 1 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 364 27 169 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 794 412 773 3 1 0 1 0 0 0
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 253 94 349 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 88 33 399 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Yellow 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 59 84 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
iff 82 353 459 3 4 1 1 2 0 0
Total: 483 578 1373 5 4 1 1 2 0 0
Baca
Springfield 3 0 0 0 0 1 1
Total: 5 3 0 0 0 1 0 1
Bent
Eads 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 24 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 25 2 0 (] 0
Boulder
Boulder 17 32 126 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Lafayette 1 34 55 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Longmont 74 114 203 3 2 2 1 0 0 1
Total: 92 180 384 6 3 2 1 0 0 1
Broomfield
Broomfield 9 19 69 0 1 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 1 20 1 0 0
Total: 1 20 1 0 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 0 0 0 0
Delta
Delta 1 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 7 19 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cedaredge
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3l Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9

Denver

DHH - Eastside 184 293 526 1 1 0 0 1 1 0

DHH - Montbello 77 216 191 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DHH - Westside 485 172 334 2 4 0 0 1 0 1

Total: 746 681 1051 3 5 0 0 2 1 1
Douglas

Castle Rock 3 65 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lone Tree 44 49 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 47 114 58 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle

Avon 1 3 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Eagle 1 8 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

El Jebel 0 2 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 12 13 115 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Paso

Fountain Valley 93 113 118 0 5 0 0 0 0 4

Main Clinic 126 291 474 10 1 0 0 0 0 0

Meadows Park 22 2 194 0 1 0 0 0 0

North Clinic 279 184 172 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 520 590 958 15 6 1 0 0 0 4
Elbert

Elizabeth 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 0 13 0 0 0
Garfield

Glenwood Springs 1 10 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rifle 3 2 76 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 4 12 140 0 1 0 0 0
Grand

Hot Sulphur 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Springs

Total: 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison

Gunnison 10 13 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lake City/Crested 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0

Butte

Total: 10 15 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jackson

Walden 0 4 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 0 4 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jefferson
Arvada 57 177 110 1 3 1 1 0 0 0
Conifer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Edgewater 75 19 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 153 99 220 1 1 0 0 1 0 0
Total: » 285 295 435 2 4 1 1 1 0 0
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 6 16 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 2 17 15 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 2 23 31 0 0 0 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 92 41 222 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 78 53 102 4 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 170 94 356 5 1 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 18 34 16 2 0 0 1 0 0 0
Walsenburg 17 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 35 36 21 2 0 1 0
Lincoln
Hugo 11 1 10 1 0 0 0
Total: 11 1 10 0 1 0 0 0
Mesa
Fruita 0 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Junction 83 93 238 2 2 0 0 0 0
Total: 83 98 241 2 0 0 0 3
Montezuma
Cortez 37 35 14 0 0 0 0
Total: 37 35 14 0 0 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 55 29 89 1 0 1 2 0 0 0
Nucla 0 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 1 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 55 36 107 1 0 1 2 0 0 0
NECHD
Akron 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Morgan 161 3 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 7 10 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 66 7 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wray 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuma 10 28 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 246 56 54 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
NWCVNA
Craig 7 2 59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Steamboat 4 2 23 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 11 4 82 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Otero
Crowley/Ordway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
La Junta 22 0 83 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- Manzanola/Fowler 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 67 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 108 0 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 1 9 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 0 1 9 1 0 0 0
Total: 1 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 46 21 24 0 3 1 0
Total: 46 21 24 0 1 0
Pueblo
Avondale 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Eastside 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 188 96 117 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Pueblo Southside 84 214 112 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 273 313 233 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Rio Blanco
Meeker 4 1 10 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Rangley 0 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 4 15 0 0 1
San Juan Basin
Durango 24 36 44 1 2 1 0 0 0 0
Ignacio 3 2 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 9 23 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 36 61 68 1 2 1 0 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Summit
Frisco 24 65 0 0 0
Total: 24 5 65 0 0 0 0
Teller
Cripple Creek 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Divide 39 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 39 4 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 65 71 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 4 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 21 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Salida 18 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 112 79 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Alamosa County 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nursing Service
Center 3 6 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
La Jara 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 25 11 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
San Luis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 59 60 51 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 87 77 106 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Weld
Evans 123 128 301 0 7 0 2 0 1 0
Ft. Lupton - A 1 75 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 124 203 302 0 0 1
Grand Totals: 4580 4126 7295 51 a1 9 12 7 2 11
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Research Intern

From: Angela Lawson

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:55 AM

To: 'Doug Hess '; 'Krista Dann '; 'Liz McDonough '; 'Mary Roberto'; 'Nicole Kovite '; 'Sarah E
Roberts

Cc: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster

Subject: WIC Voter Registration Report For December

Attachments: WIC Monthly Statistical Report 12-1-08 thru 12-31-08.pdf

Doug, Liz, Krista, Mary, Sarah and Nicole,

Please see the attached report of Voter Registration activity for the WIC program from 12-01-08 thru 12-31-08.
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

12/01/2008 Thru 12/31/2008

Print 1/25/2009 Print 6:30:43AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 49 25 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 67 39 90 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Northglenn 97 168 169 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 196 13 81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 409 245 416 1 0 0 1 0 0 0
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 110 36 205 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 50 18 243 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Yellow 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 41 43 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iliff 35 194 230 1 2 0 1 2 0 0
Total: 236 299 759 1 4 0 1 2 0 0
Baca
Springfield 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Total: 1 2 2 0 0 0 1 0 1
Bent
Las Animas 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 o 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 9 16 67 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
Lafayette 0 27 32 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Longmont 53 75 115 2 1 0 1 0 0 1
Total: 62 118 214 4 2 1 1 0 0 1
Broomfield
Broomfield 9 34 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 34 0 0 0 1 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 0 13 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 13 1 0 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Delta
Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 4 8 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cedaredge
Total: 4 8 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Denver
DHH - Eastside 86 147 259 1 0 0 0 1 1 0
DHH - Montbello 36 92 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DHH - Westside 198 96 172 1 2 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 320 335 515 2 2 0 0 2 1 0
Douglas
Castle Rock 3 27 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lone Tree 22 25 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 25 52 36 0 0 0 0
Eagle
Avon 3 0 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle 0 5 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Jebel 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 5 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Paso
Fountain Valley 39 56 54 0 4 0 0 0 0 0
Main Clinic 72 151 214 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Meadows Park 13 0 87 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
North Clinic 133 66 86 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 257 273 441 7 4 1 0 0 0 0
Elbert
Elizabeth 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 7 0 0 0 0
Garfield
Glenwood Springs 1 8 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rifle 2 2 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 10 87 0 0 0 0 0
Grand
Springs
Total: 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison
Gunnison 7 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lake City/Crested 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Butte
Total: 7 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jackson
Walden 0 3 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jefferson
Arvada 32 98 39 1 3 0 1 0 0 0
Edgewater 40 5 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 52 43 103 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 124 146 191 2 3 0 1 0 0 0
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 5 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 2 5 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 25 20 106 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 41 41 47 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 66 61 166 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 11 15 7 2 0 0 1 0 0 0
Walsenburg 12 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 23 16 1 2 0 0 1 0
Lincoln
Hugo 6 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 6 0 1 0 0 0
Mesa
Fruita 0 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Junction 48 55 121 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Total: 48 59 124 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Montezuma
Cortez 19 25 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 19 25 9 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 22 17 66 1 0 1 2 0 0 0
Nucla 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 22 20 74 1 0 1 2 0 0 0
NECHD
Ft. Morgan 76 2 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 3 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 33 4 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuma 1 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 113 17 24 6 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
NWCVNA
Craig 4 2 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 8 2 33 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Otero
La Junta 6 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 37 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 53 0 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 7 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 7 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 0 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 3 14 12 0 2 1 0 0 0
Total: 31 14 12 0 1 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 97 55 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Southside 38 127 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 135 183 130 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
San Juan Basin
Durango 13 19 24 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Ignacio 3 2 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 8 17 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 24 38 45 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 4 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Summit
Frisco 8 44 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 44 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 21 2 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 21 2 0 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 40 29 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Salida 9 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 67 33 6 0 0 (1} 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 3 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 0 5 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 1 8 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 44 27 24 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 45 40 56 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Weld
Evans 60 73 175 1 5 0 1 0 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 0 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 60 121 175 1 5 0 1 0 0
Grand Totals: 2233 2186 3793 30 27 4 10 6 1 4
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Research Intern
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Angela Lawson

Wednesday, March 25, 2009 2:29 PM

'Doug Hess '; 'Krista Dann '; 'Liz McDonough '; ‘Mary Roberto’; ‘Nicole Kovite '; 'Patricia
Daniluk’; 'Sarah E Roberts '

Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster

WIC Voter Registration Report For February

WIC Monthly Statistical Report 2-1-09 thru 2-28-09.pdf

Doug, Liz, Krista, Mary, Sarah, Nicole and Patricia,

Please see the attached report of voter registration activity from the state’s WIC offices dated 2-01-09 thru 2-
28-09. Below is a legend for the codes listed on the report

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




Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

Voter Registration Codes by County

02/01/2009 Thru 02/28/2009

Print 3/25/2009 Print 7:30:05AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 85 42 123 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 149 71 170 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Northglenn 220 259 312 3 2 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 382 22 150 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 836 394 755 3 2 0 0 0 0 0
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 230 83 362 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 128 48 389 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 3 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Bennett - Yellow 3 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 86 80 175 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iiff 168 393 392 1 1 0 1 0 0 1
Total: 618 617 1322 2 2 0 1 0 0 3
Baca
Springfield 3 0 0 0 0
Bent
Eads 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 27 0 0 0 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 26 50 97 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
Lafayette 11 71 52 1 0 0 0 1 0 0
Longmont 86 114 234 3 13 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 123 235 383 4 14 0 1 1 0 0
Broomfield
Broomfield 13 19 77 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 13 19 77 0 0 0 0 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 17 14 0 0 0 0
Total: 17 14 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9

Delta

Delta 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 10 13 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Cedaredge

Total: 10 13 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Denver

DHH - Eastside 117 331 591 1 2 1 0 0 0 0

DHH - Montbelio 91 192 236 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

DHH - Westslde 533 232 408 5 2 0 0 1 2 3

Total: 741 755 1235 7 5 1 0 1 2 3
Douglas

Castle Rock 6 86 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lone Tree 45 44 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 51 130 66 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle

Avon 29 0 48 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Eagle 15 6 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

El Jebel 0 1 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 44 7 100 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
El Paso

Fountain Valley 101 91 132 1 3 0 0 0 0 2

Main Clinic 152 313 418 2 6 0 2 0 0 1

Meadows Park 26 28 359 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

North Clinic 304 148 301 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 583 580 1210 8 10 0 2 0 0 3
Elbert

Elizabeth 1 1 9 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 1 1 9 0 0 0 0 0
Garfield

Glenwood Springs 7 9 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rifle 1 3 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total: 8 12 172 0 0 0 0 0
Grand

Springs

Total: 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison

Gunnison 10 13 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lake City/Crested 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Butte

Total: 11 16 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jackson
Walden 0 1 0 0 0 0
Jefferson
Arvada 32 198 121 1 9 1 3 0 0 0
Edgewater 102 15 92 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 163 85 254 4 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 297 298 467 5 12 1 3 0 0 0
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 15 13 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 4 6 14 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 21 27 0 0 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 2 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 125 61 267 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 69 104 89 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 194 167 389 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 51 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Walsenburg 23 6 7 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 74 23 12 L g G g
Lincoln
Hugo 10 9 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 10 9 0 1 0 0 0 0
Mesa
Grand Junction 91 100 275 3 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 91 100 275 3 1 0 0 0
Montezuma
Cortez 42 40 28 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 42 40 28 0 0 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 37 34 128 2 0 0 1 0 0 1
Nucla 0 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 5 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 37 45 150 2 0 0 1 0 0 1
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Codes8 Code 9
NECHD
Akron 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Morgan 191 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 13 4 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 74 6 20 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuma 2 28 8 21 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 288 48 48 24 0 0 0 0 0 0
NWCVNA
Craig 6 1 50 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Steamboat 2 7 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 8 8 69 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Otero
La Junta 35 1 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 26 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 44 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 105 2 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 3 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 1 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 4 1 1 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 0 1 13 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 13 0 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 21 26 38 1 2 0 1 0
Total: 21 26 38 1 2 0 1 0 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 9 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 189 114 192 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Southside 87 217 99 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 276 340 299 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 9 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 20 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
San Juan Basin
Durango 27 44 32 2 3 0 0 0 0 0
Ignacio 3 13 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 9 14 10 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 39 7 52 3 3 0 1 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 1 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 2 1" 0 0 0 0 0
Summit
Frisco 17 1 59 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 17 1 59 0 0 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 36 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 36 10 5 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 79 51 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 5 3 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 35 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Salida 16 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 142 64 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 5 3 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 0 18 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 57 61 53 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
Total: 62 82 139 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
Weld
Evans 125 143 301 0 6 1 0 0 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 14 86 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 139 229 316 0 1 0 0
Grand Totals: 5025 4399 7901 69 59 3 12 3 3 10
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Research Intern

Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Angela Lawson

Monday, April 27, 2009 11:44 AM

'Doug Hess *; 'Krista Dann '; 'Liz McDonough '; 'Mary Roberto’; 'Nicole Kovite ; 'Patricia
Daniluk’; 'Sarah E Roberts '

Wayne Munster; Christi Heppard

WIC Voter Registration Report For March

WIC Monthly Statistical Report 3-1-09 thru 3-31-09.pdf

Doug, Liz, Krista, Mary, Sarah, Nicole and Patricia,

Please see the attached report of voter registration activity from the state’s WIC offices dated 3-01-09 thru 2-
31-09. Below is a legend for the codes listed on the report

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
03/01/2009 Thru 03/31/2009

Print 4/25/2009 7:31:01AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 84 42 118 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 11 96 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Northglenn 192 314 391 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 408 22 170 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 795 474 882 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 212 139 391 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 114 52 474 0 2 0 2 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Yellow 3 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 79 93 196 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
niff 166 348 369 1 1 0 0 0 0 3
Total: 574 650 1436 2 4 0 2 0 0 3
Baca
Springfield 7 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 2 0 0 0 0 0
Bent
Eads 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 7 4 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 12 16 0 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 33 44 95 0 1 0 0 0 1 0
Lafayette 17 54 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Longmont 107 111 238 2 4 0 1 2 0 0
Total: 157 209 371 2 5 0 1 2 1 0
Broomfield
Broomfield 7 24 44 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 24 44 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 12 0 0 0 0
Total: 12 0 0 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 1 2 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 2 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Codeb5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Delta
Delta 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 12 28 67 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Cedaredge
Total: 13 28 76 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Denver
DHH - Eastside 120 384 552 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
DHH - Montbello 90 172 253 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
DHH - Westside 598 279 428 1 2 1 0 0 1 1
Total: 808 835 1233 2 5 1 0 0 1 1
Douglas
Castle Rock 1 59 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lone Tree 41 51 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 42 110 59 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle
Avon 32 4 63 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle 8 7 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Jebel 0 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 40 11 134 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Paso
Fountain Valley 120 101 168 2 1 1 0 0 0 1
Main Clinic 191 380 462 7 1 0 1 1 0 0
Meadows Park 72 24 398 1 4 0 4 0 0 0
North Clinic 375 176 395 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 758 681 1423 13 6 1 5 1 0 1
Elbert
Elizabeth 0 13 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0
Garfield
Glenwood Springs 1 4 119 0 0 0 1 0 0
Rifle 3 80 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 4 7 199 0 0 0 1 0 0
Grand
Springs
Total: 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison
Gunnison 1 12 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lake City/Crested 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Butte
Total: 12 17 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3d Code4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jackson
Walden 0 0 0 0
Jefferson
Arvada 4 228 99 0 4 1 0 0 0 0
Edgewater 110 22 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 151 108 256 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 302 358 439 0 4 1 0 0 0 0
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 20 22 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 6 16 15 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 6 36 37 0 0 0 1 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 1 29 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 122 55 266 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 51 76 87 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 173 132 382 3 1 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 43 18 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Walsenburg 15 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 58 20 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lincoln
Hugo 9 8 1 1 0 0 0
Total: 8 1 1 0 0 0
Mesa
Grand Junction 95 109 312 8 1 0 0 1
Total: 95 109 312 8 0 1 0 0 1
Montezuma
Cortez 47 28 43 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 22 32 124 1 0 1 1 0 0 0
Nucla 0 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 22 42 138 1 0 1 1 0 0 0
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Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
NECHD
Akron 1 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Morgan 203 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 4 4 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 75 9 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuma 4 42 18 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 287 64 58 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
NWCVNA
Craig 1 3 67 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 4 6 108 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Otero
La Junta 40 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 50 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 112 0 34 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 11 0 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 3 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 9 6 0 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 0 1 10 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 10 29 54 2 0 0 0 0
Total: 10 29 54 2 0 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 151 104 180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Southside 107 21 95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 258 319 279 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 6 11 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 4 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 10 12 1 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
San Juan Basin
Durango 24 62 44 0 5 0 0 0 0 0
Ignacio 0 12 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 15 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 39 91 63 1 5 0 0 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 12 0 1 0 0 0 0
Summit
Frisco 18 58 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 18 5 58 0 0 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 53 13 1 0 0 0
Total: 53 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 10 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 82 81 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 3 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 55 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Salida 16 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 167 90 26 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 0 6 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 0 8 51 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 67 81 56 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 67 95 140 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Weld
Evans 185 186 261 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 61 64 43 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 246 250 304 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals: 5262 4798 8446 43 37 6 12 4 2 7
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Research Intern

From: Angela Lawson

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 9:40 AM

To: 'Doug Hess'; 'Gayle Fowler '; 'Krista Dann’; 'Liz McDonough'; 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Patricia
Daniluk’; 'Rebecca Schreiber '; 'Susan Kern '; ‘Teresa James '

Cc: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster; Judd Choate

Subject: WIC Voter Registration Report For September

Attachments: WIC Monthly Statistical Report For September.pdf

All,

Please see the attached report of voter registration activity from the state’s WIC offices dated 9-01-09 thru 9-
30-09. Below is a legend for the codes listed on the report

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
09/01/2009 Thru 09/30/2009

Print 10/25/2009 Print 7:30:57AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code 4 Code 5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 93 37 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 87 108 171 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Northglenn 360 169 276 2 1 0 0 0 0 1
Pecos 413 9 157 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 953 323 714 3 1 0 0 0 0 1
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 256 107 285 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 113 44 409 0 1 0 12 0 0 0
Bennett - Red 0 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bennett - Yellow 4 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 88 94 199 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1liff 59 368 439 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 520 631 1336 1 2 1 12 0 0 0
Baca
Springfield 2 7 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 2 0 0 0 0 0
Bent
Eads 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 0 3 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 34 0 0 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 31 35 107 1 1 0 2 0 0 0
Lafayette 16 55 61 3 2 0 0 0 0 0
Longmont 116 108 193 0 8 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 163 198 361 4 1 0 2 1 0 0
Broomfield
Broomfield 20 46 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 7 20 46 1 0 0 0 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 8 21 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 21 0 0 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Delta
Delta 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 4 9 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cedaredge
Total: 4 9 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Denver
DHH - Eastside 205 413 704 1 3 0 0 0 0 3
DHH - Montbello 96 178 228 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
DHH - Westside 624 268 472 4 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 925 859 1404 6 4 0 0 0 0 3
Douglas
Castle Rock 2 79 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lone Tree 41 64 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 43 143 73 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle
Avon 28 2 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle 15 8 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Jebel 1 0 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 44 10 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Paso
Fountain Valley 98 105 194 0 4 1 3 0 0 0
Main Clinic 171 344 388 4 3 0 0 1 0 0
Meadows Park 52 55 267 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
North Clinic 363 106 332 3 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total: 684 610 1181 7 7 1 3 1 1 0
Elbert
Elizabeth 2 1 15 0 0 0 0
Garfield
Glenwood Springs 0 3 113 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rifle 9 6 109 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand
Hot Sulphur 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison
Gunnison 11 15 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lake City/Crested 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Butte
Total: 13 20 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jackson
Walden 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 3 0 0 0 0 0
Jefferson
Arvada 61 230 89 0 9 0 0 0 0 2
Edgewater 107 46 83 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 116 102 238 2 2 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 284 378 410 3 1 0 1 0 0 2
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 17 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 2 12 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 29 25 0 0 0 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 4 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 103 38 276 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 114 95 61 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 221 133 358 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 47 5 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Walsenburg 14 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 61 13 0 1 0 0
Lincoln
Hugo 5 16 7 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 16 7 0 0 0 0
Mesa
Grand Junction 125 184 252 3 12 1 0 3 0 2
Total: 125 184 252 3 12 1 0 0
Montezuma
Cortez 45 44 28 1 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 45 44 28 1 1 0 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 56 23 105 1 0 0 3 0 0 0
Nucla 0 3 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olathe 0 4 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 56 30 132 1 0 0 3 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
NECHD
Akron 3 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Morgan 195 15 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 14 8 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Julesburg 6 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 73 13 12 0 1 3 0 0 0 0
Yuma 1 61 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 292 113 68 3 1 3 0 0 0 0
NWCVNA
Craig 2 5 67 3 0 0 0 1 0 0
Springs
Total: 2 12 83 3 0 0 0 1 0 0
Otero
La Junta 46 0 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 15 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 57 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 118 1 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OQuray
Ouray 0 7 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 7 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 0 7 8 0 0 0 1 0 0
Fairplay 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 1 10 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 10 1 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 9 M 46 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 31 46 0 1 0 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 3 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 291 365 286 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 291 368 294 2 1 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 2 3 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 10 6 9 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
San Juan Basin
Durango 17 55 35 0 7 0 3 0 0 0
Ignacio 1 14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 2 12 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 20 81 48 0 7 0 3 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 13 0 0 0 0 0
Summit
Frisco 1 69 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 2 69 0 0 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 41 0 0 0
Total: 41 9 0 0 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 88 79 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 3 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 40 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Salida 14 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 154 93 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 2 0 2 0 0 0 0
Total: 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 3 4 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 0 15 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 75 41 79 1 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 78 60 174 1 0 0 0 1 0 0
Weld
Evans 112 246 228 2 0 0 0 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 76 66 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 188 312 277 1 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals: 5430 4788 7997 44 61 7 25 7 1 9
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Research Intern

From: Angela Lawson

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 3:41 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'; 'Gayle Fowler '; 'Krista Dann'; 'Liz McDonough'; 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Patricia
Daniluk’; 'Rebecca Schreiber '; 'Susan Kern '; 'Teresa James'

Cc: Wayne Munster; Christi Heppard

Subject: WIC Voter Registration Report For The Month of August

Attachments: WIC Monthly Statistical Report 8-1-09 thru 8-31-09.pdf

All,

Attached is a report of last month's Voter Registration activity for the WIC Program. Following is a legend for
the codes listed.

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

Please contact me directly with questions or concerns.

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
08/01/2009 Thru 08/31/2009

Print 9/25/2009 Print 7:30:03AM
Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3d Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Adams
Brighton 79 50 132 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commerce City 89 112 218 3 2 0 0 1 0 0
Northglenn 359 279 293 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pecos 443 16 168 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 970 457 811 7 2 1 0 1 0 0
Arapahoe
Alton/Colfax 288 120 364 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aurora 133 50 499 0 0 0 18 1 0 1
Bennett - Red 1 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Bennett - Yellow 6 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Englewood 43 83 247 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Iliff 69 485 527 1 1 0 0 0 0 3
Total: 540 754 1641 2 1 0 19 1 0 6
Baca
Springfield 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 3 0 0 0 0 0
Bent
Eads 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Las Animas 0 1 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total: 0 1 29 0 0 0 0 0
Boulder
Boulder 34 42 87 1 1 0 1 0 0 0
Lafayette 9 49 40 1 2 0 0 0 0 0
Longmont 131 150 257 3 11 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 174 241 384 5 14 0 1 1 0 0
Broomfield
Broomfield 33 33 3 0 0 0 0
Total: 33 33 3 0 0 0 0
Clear Creek
Idaho Springs 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 1" 0 0 0
Delores
Dove Creek 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 1
Total: 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 1
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Delta
Delta 0 0 8 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0
Paonia/Hotchkiss/ 0 6 42 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
Cedaredge
Total: 0 6 50 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
Denver
DHH - Eastside 218 434 650 0 2 0 0 0 1 1
DHH - Montbello 114 179 254 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
DHH - Westside 451 207 443 3 2 0 0 0 2 0
Total: 783 820 1347 4 5 0 0 0 3 1
Douglas
Castle Rock 6 93 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lone Tree 38 58 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 44 151 76 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle
Avon 44 4 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eagle 13 4 37 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Jebel 0 0 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 57 8 134 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Paso
Fountain Valley 128 107 168 4 4 0 0 0 1 0
Main Clinic 222 345 415 7 0 0 0 0 0 0
Meadows Park 59 43 299 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
North Clinic 345 119 431 2 4 0 2 0 0 0
Total: 754 614 1313 15 8 1 2 0 1 0
Elbert
Elizabeth 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Garfield
Glenwood Springs 0 7 99 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rifle 4 5 68 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 4 12 167 2 0 0 0 0
Grand
Springs
Total: 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunnison
Gunnison 20 10 21 0 0 0 0 1
Total: 20 10 21 0 0 0 0 0 1
Jackson
Walden 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3d Code4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Jefferson
Arvada 87 250 94 1 2 0 0 0 1 1
Edgewater 152 26 113 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Lakewood 158 93 259 2 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 397 369 466 3 6 0 0 0 1 1
Kit Carson
Cheyenne County 0 16 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stratton 0 13 16 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Larimer
Estes Park 0 0 a3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Collins 88 81 274 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loveland 109 78 79 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
Total: 197 159 386 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
Las
Animas/Huerfano
Trinidad 45 22 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Walsenburg 18 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 63 22 10 1 1 0 0
Lincoln
Hugo 2 13 15 0 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 2 13 15 0 1 0 0 0
Mesa
Grand Junction 96 177 338 2 0 0 2 2
Total: 96 177 338 2 0 2 0 2 0
Montezuma
Cortez 42 40 27 0 0 0
Total: 42 40 27 0 0 0 0 0 0
Montrose
Montrose 51 40 112 0 3 3 5 0 0 0
Nucla 0 4 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Olathe 0 5 19 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 51 49 140 1 3 3 5 0 0 1
NECHD
Ft. Morgan 192 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Holyoke 9 6 9 0 2 0 0 1 0 0
Julesburg 1 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sterling 66 12 7 0 0 1 1 0 0 0
Yuma 8 44 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 276 68 26 3 2 1 1 1 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Code5 Code6 Code7 Code8 Code9
NWCVNA
Craig 3 9 89 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Springs
Total: 3 16 106 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Otero
La Junta 48 0 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manzanola/Fowler 14 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rocky Ford 54 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 116 1 55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ouray
Ouray 0 2 1 0 0 0
Total: 1 0 0 0 0 0
Park
Bailey 4 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fairplay 0 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pitkin
Aspen 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 0 15 0 0 0 0
Prowers
Lamar 14 49 45 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 14 49 45 0 1 0 0 0
Pueblo
Avondale 0 5 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Main 225 291 227 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pueblo Southside 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 225 299 237 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rio Blanco
Meeker 10 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangley 9 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 19 5 10 0 0 0 0
San Juan Basin
Durango 21 64 39 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
Ignacio 2 13 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pagosa Springs 20 19 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 43 96 61 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
San Meguel
Norwood 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Telluride 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 1 0
Total: 0 10 0 0 0 1 0 0
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Code 0 Code 1 Code2 Code3 Coded4 Codeb Code6 Code7 Code8 Code 9
Summit
Frisco 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 9 64 0 0 0 0
Teller
Divide 38 10 1 0 0 0 0
Total: 38 10 1 0 0 0 0
UAACOG
Buena Vista 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canon City 103 57 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custer County 5 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florence 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Leadville 39 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Salida 15 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 172 67 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Unknown Clinic
Unknown Clinic 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 1 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide
Center 3 4 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monte Vista 1 16 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Valley-Wide 60 35 67 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Total: 64 55 171 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Weld
Evans 116 264 230 1 1 0 1 0 0 0
Ft. Lupton - A 62 53 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 178 317 262 1 1 0 1 0
Grand Totals: 5397 4990 8525 52 50 6 33 8 7 14
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Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:00 PM
To: ‘Nicole Kovite Zeitler'

Cc: Paris Nelson; 'Ali Cochran'

Subject: RE: SCORE Data

Attachments: 2010_NVRA_Counts_by_County.xlsx
Nicole,

Here is the spreadshet of voter registrations by county, by month for 2010. When our database administrator sent me
the file, | noticed that it listed quite a few more voters than the table | was provided earlier (and shared with both you
and Ali). The bad news is that the reports didn’t match; the good news is that is because when our DBA ran the table
she did not include all of the NVRA codes on the first run — there are 3 codes in SCORE and for some reason one was not
included on the table created initially. The result is that we actually had more registration applications last year than
what the table/data | sent earlier reflected.

In any event, let me know if the attached spreadsheet is what you are looking for. We have to correct the figures in our
draft End of Year report, so it will be a bit longer before it can be released, unfortunately.

| hope this all makes sense but if not, give me a call and we can discuss.

Thanks,
Christi

Christi Heppard

Colorado Department of State
Elections Division - Special Projects
1700 Broadway, Suite 270

Denver, Co. 80290

303-894-2200 xtn 6340 (phone)
303-869-4861 (fax)
christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us

From: Nicole Kovite Zeitler [mailto:nkovite@projectvote.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Paris Nelson

Subject: Re: SCORE Data

Christi:

Thank you so much for the quick response and the updates! This is very helpful. Do you by chance have this
score data by month? I actually have the previous data in an excel sheet by month (it is enclosed) and was
hoping to analyze it that way. I am not sure if you were keeping the SCORE data monthly as early as 2007, but
of course, we would be interested in seeing the monthly charts as early as you have them.
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Thanks so much!

Nicole
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Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 12:52 PM
To: 'Yolanda Sheffield'

Cc: "Teresa James’; 'Nicole Kovite'; '‘Doug Hess'
Subject: RE: Survey Monkey

Certainly, Yolanda. Here is my contact info.

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

From: Yolanda Sheffield [mailto:ysheffield@projectvote.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: 'Teresa James'; 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Doug Hess'

Subject: Survey Monkey

Hello Christi,

I hope you are doing well.

| am sure you are busy during this time of year but was wondering if you would be willing to talk about your success
collecting voter registration data using survey monkey with the Assistant Chief Deputy Secretary of State in California,
Jennie Bretschneider. California has a similar decentralized system and is looking into a cost efficient way of collecting

this information.

If you are willing, | would like to send her your email information (copying you) and allow her the opportunity to follow
up with you regarding specific questions. Please let me know if you are interested.

Thanks.

Yolanda Sheffield, Esq.

Director, Election Administration Program
Project Vote

(Cell) 202. 553.5415

(Office) 202.546.4173 ext 302

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

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 1:55 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'

Cc: Teresa James; Ali Cochran; Lori Minnite; Lisa Doran
Subject: RE: Survey Monkey Data

Doug,

I'm sure that was, indeed, a bear to do. Thanks for sharing all of your hard work.

I have put in a request for SCORE data. We have a new database person and she is working on county election closeout
procedures (our Primary was August 10 and today vote tally certifications are due). We should have numbers by late
this week or early next. It may not be possible to definitively separate public assistance from disability offices,
particularly since some agencies offer programs serving both, such as programs for seniors. From the county clerk’s
perspective, they have no way to differentiate voter registration applications coming from multiple programs in the
same agency. Anecdotally, | would say when in doubt registrations are coded as being from a public assistance agency.

It seems we may have discussed before that when comparing data, we have to keep in mind that county clerks stop data
entry after the voter registration cutoff and start again after the election. This means that SCORE may show a
disproportionately low number of registration from mid-July through mid-August and again mid-October through mid-
November. Then we may see a disproportionately higher number of registrations after data entry resumes. (Let me
know if that doesn’t make sense and we can chat) :

Comparing the data moving forward should be less complicated since our administration has signed off on changing
Survey Monkey reporting to once each month, rather than twice monthly, starting September 2010. As you know,
SCORE reports are generated by month, which will make one-to-one comparison available.

I'll double check with Lisa to make sure that Ali is on the Survey Monkey distribution list.

-Christi

Christi Heppard

Colorado Department of State
Elections Division - Special Projects
1700 Broadway, Suite 270

Denver, Co. 80290

303-894-2200 xtn 6340 (phone)
303-869-4861 (fax)
christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Christi Heppard; Teresa James; Ali Cochran; Lori Minnite
Subject: Re: Survey Monkey Data

Great. Thanks for all the data. Attached are all the survey monky data for 2009 and 2010 up to July.

1
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I added three columns for the dates: year, month, period. Period =1 for first 15 days of a month and period=2
for the last half of the month. The data are not entirely sorted, but all months and periods are there. If you have
any way of spot checking this, that would be great! It was a real bear to do.

To import this excel file into a data management and analysis program I had to rename the headings. You can
see my new headings and how they line up to the old ones on the second tab of this file. Also, recall that the
number of responses on the survey changed sometime in 2009, so for some months there are missing data in
that column (re: the mailing question).

Can you send the monthly SCORE data for public assistance and disability offices (separately) by month for
2009 and 2010? I want to put them in with this and compare them. I think you and Wayne are right about the
source of the difference, but I wanted to see how much it changed before and after the mailing started and if the
difference is attributed to some counties or fairly equal across the state, etc. Thanks!

Also, please make sure Ali Cochran (cc'd here) is on the distribution list for the Survey Monkey data going
forward. I think I've asked Lisa about this a couple times, but I don't know if it has happened. Thanks again.

Doug Hess
202-277-6400 (cell)

The information contained in this email is confidential and may contain proprietary information. It is meant
solely for the intended recipient(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

On Fri, Aug 20, 2010 at 3:50 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Sorry about that, Doug, it’s been a long week! Take a look at these. Let me know if you need anything else.

-Christi

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 20,2010 1:23 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Re: Survey Monkey Data

Hi, Christi. It looks like the second March 2009 report is missing. Also, can you check the April report and
make sure it is for 2010? It looks like the number of questions is the 2009 format. Thanks so much! Once I have
those I can send the entire file to you all.

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

On Fri, Aug 20, 2010 at 2:18 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Doug,

Here you go. I think I've got everything included but let me know if I missed something. Also, we would very much like
a copy of the spreadsheet once you are finished.

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

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasthess@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:34 PM

To: Lisa Doran; Christi Heppard
Subject: Survey Monkey Data

Hi, Lisa and Christi.

I'm compiling all the Survey Monkey data into one file. I have several missing reports, that [ hope I can get
from you. I can send you the compiled spreadsheet once it is all done, if you'd like it.
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Here are the months and periods missing:

For 2009, I am missing all the reports for Jan, Feb, and March (I think I lost them when I switched computers).
For 2009, I am also missing the report for December 1st to 15th.

For 2010, I am missing the second report in April and the first report in June.

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

From: Doug Hess <douglasrhess@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 2:07 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Teresa James; Ali Cochran; Lori Minnite; Lisa Doran
Subject: Re: Survey Monkey Data

Great. Thanks. It would be interesting to see if you can get a county or two to test the mailing by having those
registration forms that are mailed out with renewal packets marked discreetly somehow for one month or two.
Those counties can then track (off to the side, I know score Isn't set up to do that) to see how many forms come
back in from the mailing. You could have all the forms for all counties that month marked, even if most
counties just ignore it and those helping you out keep track.

You can then see if inserting a return envelope has a big impact on the percent returned, etc. But that is a more
complicated study.

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

On Mon, Aug 23, 2010 at 1:55 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Doug,

I’m sure that was, indeed, a bear to do. Thanks for sharing all of your hard work.

I have put in a request for SCORE data. We have a new database person and she is working on county election closeout
procedures (our Primary was August 10 and today vote tally certifications are due). We should have numbers by late this
week or early next. It may not be possible to definitively separate public assistance from disability offices, particularly
since some agencies offer programs serving both, such as programs for seniors. From the county clerk’s perspective, they
have no way to differentiate voter registration applications coming from multiple programs in the same

agency. Anecdotally, I would say when in doubt registrations are coded as being from a public assistance agency.

It seems we may have discussed before that when comparing data, we have to keep in mind that county clerks stop data
entry after the voter registration cutoff and start again after the election. This means that SCORE may show a
disproportionately low number of registration from mid-July through mid-August and again mid-October through mid-
November. Then we may see a disproportionately higher number of registrations after data entry resumes. (Let me know
if that doesn’t make sense and we can chat)
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Comparing the data moving forward should be less complicated since our administration has signed off on changing
Survey Monkey reporting to once each month, rather than twice monthly, starting September 2010. As you know,
SCORE reports are generated by month, which will make one-to-one comparison available.

I’11 double check with Lisa to make sure that Ali is on the Survey Monkey distribution list.

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
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 1:23 PM

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

Here you go. I think I’ve got everything included but let me know if I missed something. Also, we would very much like
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

I'm compiling all the Survey Monkey data into one file. I have several missing reports, that I hope I can get
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

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Christi Heppard; Teresa James; Ali Cochran; Lori Minnite

Subject: Re: Survey Monkey Data

Attachments: CO_NVRA_SurveyMonkey_2009_2010_Combined_Aug_23_2010.xIsx

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
make sure it is for 20107 It looks like the number of questions is the 2009 format. Thanks so much! Once I have
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

On Fri, Aug 20, 2010 at 2:18 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard(@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Doug,

Here you go. Ithink I’ve got everything included but let me know if 1 missed something. Also, we would very much like
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

To: ‘Doug Hess'

Cc: Teresa James; Ali Cochran; Lori Minnite; Lisa Doran
Subject: RE: Survey Monkey Data

Doug,

I’'m sure that was, indeed, a bear to do. Thanks for sharing all of your hard work.

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
know if that doesn’t make sense and we can chat)

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
2009 and 20107 I want to put them in with this and compare them. I think you and Wayne are right about the
source of the difference, but [ wanted to see how much it changed before and after the mailing started and if the
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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 6:56 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'

Cc: 'Teresa James'; 'Ali Cochran’; 'Lori Minnite'; Lisa Doran; Wayne Munster; Michael
Hagihara

Subject: RE: Survey Monkey Data

Attachments: NVRA Statistics 20100830_1545.xls; NVRA Statistics 20100830_1545.pdf

Doug,

As requested, attached are the data from our SCORE voter registration program, which shows the number of
registrations “coded” as being from an NVRA agency and completed by county clerks. We have not yet had a chance to
do any in-depth review of our spreadsheet or side-by-side comparisons, but with your imminent departure | wanted to
make sure you had the file. We may find that we need to modify the SCORE extract if the script wasn’t set up correctly,
although my very preliminary review looks good.

Our NVRA team plans to compare your spreadsheet with our SCORE data, keeping in mind we will likely find
fluctuations, as discussed earlier in this email exchange. If you or someone at Project Vote plans and has time to do the
same, we would be happy to schedule a call and chat about what we find. After a quick skim of the information, | was
pleased to see that registrations have significantly increased over the past 18 months and appear to now be maintaining
a fairly consistent level. These tools will help us to quickly detect, and mitigate where necessary, if a county
experiences a decrease in their registrations.

As always, don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:55 AM

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

Here you go. Ithink I’ve got everything included but let me know if I missed something. Also, we would very much like
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

To; Lisa Doran; Christi Heppard
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 1:24 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: 'Teresa James'; 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Doug Hess'
Subject: RE: Survey Monkey

Thanks! .

From: Christi Heppard [mailto:christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 12:52 PM

To: Yolanda Sheffield

Cc: Teresa James; Nicole Kovite; Doug Hess

Subject: RE: Survey Monkey

Certainly, Yolanda. Here is my contact info.

Thanks,
Christi

Christi Heppard

Colorado Department of State
Elections Division - Specia! Projects
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

From: nkovite@projectvote.org

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 1.09 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Re: Secretary of State Agenda and PowerPoint

Christi: The ppt looks great. We will send ours tomorrow. Thanks for checking in!
-Nicole

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Christi Heppard"

Date: Mon, 3 Aug 2009 08:49:05 -0600

To: Nicole Kovite<nkovite@projectvote.org>; Donald Wine II<dwine@projectvote.org>; Doug
Hess<douglasrhess@gmail.com>

Subject: Secretary of State Agenda and PowerPoint

Nicole,

Have you had a chance to review the Agenda and PowerPoint we plan on presenting for the Wednesday morning
meeting? | would like to email out these to meeting participants but | thought it might be a good idea to find out if you
had any comments or suggestions before | do so. Let me know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 4:44 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Yolanda Sheffield; Doug Hess; Wayne Munster

Subject: Re: Section 7 NVRA Voter Registration Implementation Guide for Local Agencies
Christi,

Thank you for forwarding this. We look forward to reading it.
Teresa

On Oct 28, 2009, at 4:32 PM, Christi Heppard wrote:

Project Vote Team,

We thought you might be interested in this implementation guide we just released to all of our Colorado public
assistance agencies. In addition to the email, the guide will also be posted on the NVRA agency page of our website.

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

From: Christi Heppard On Behalf Of NVRA

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 2:23 PM

Cc: NVRA

Subject: Section 7 NVRA Voter Registration Implementation Guide for Local Agencies

The Secretary of State’s office is pleased to provide you with the attached Section 7 NVRA Voter Registration
Implementation Guide. This guide contains useful procedures, policies, and resources to assist you with effective
compliance with section 7 of the National Voter Registration Act. We hope this guide will serve as a useful tool to each
of you.

If you have questions about NVRA procedures, please contact us.

Regards,

The Elections Division
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Colorado Department of State

<colorado_agency_nvra_manual.pdf>

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

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 5:22 PM

To: NVRA

Subject: RE: Statistical Reports for April 1 - 15, 2010 (resending with attachments)

Attachments: Agency Statistical Report April 1 - 15, 2010.xls; SurveySummary_04262010.xIs
———Good-Afternoon,

For your review, attached are the Agency Statistical and Survey Summary reports for the period of April 1 - 15, 2010.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks
Ld

Lisa Doran | Election Division Communication Lead | Colorado Department of State
303-894-2200 Ext 6104 | Direct E-mail: lisa.doran@sos .state.co.us| www.sos.state.co.us
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Research Intern

From: Doug Hess <douglasrhess@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:55 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Lisa Doran; tjames@projectvote.org; Yolanda Sheffield; Nicole Kovite
Subject: Re: statistics

Great. Thanks. I'll try to think this through with the Survey Monkey Data tomorrow.

Doug Hess
202-277-6400 (cell)

The information contained in this email is confidential and may contain proprietary information. It is meant solely for
the intended recipient(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this is prohibited and may be unlawful.

On Thu, Apr 15, 2010 at 5:52 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:
> Doug,

>

>

>

> Here is the information 1 received this afternoon about the number of
> centrally-mailed packets for Renewal/Recertification/Redetermination:
>

>

>

> Below are the number of RRR packets processed for each month.

>

>

>

>11-2009 40,396

>12-2009 62,952

>01-2010 44,228

>02-2010 26,067

>03-2010 45,404

>

>

>

> Our team is considering asking for a tour and demonstration of the

> process so that we better understand how the mailings work. At this
> point, | don’t have information about what other types of documents are included.
>

>

>

> Also, I’'m attaching the numbers that you were looking for out of our
> SCORE system. | hope you find this information useful.

>
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>
>

> Thanks,
>

> Christi
>

vV V.V

>

> Christi Heppard

> Colorado Department of State

> Elections Division - Special Projects
> 1700 Broadway, Suite 270

> Denver, Co. 80290

> 303-894-2200 xtn 6340 (phone)

> 303-869-4861 (fax)

> christi.heppard @sos.state.co.us

>

>
>
>
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Research Intern

From: Doug Hess <douglasrhess@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:55 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Lisa Doran; tiames@projectvote.org; Yolanda Sheffield; Nicole Kovite
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

On Thu, Apr 15, 2010 at 5:52 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard @sos.state.co.us> wrote:
> Doug,

>

>

>

> Here is the information | received this afternoon about the number of

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
>

vV V. V

>

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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Wayne Munster; Angela Lawson
Subject: Re: Survey to Colorado DHS regarding video

Looks good. You could have an open ended question that asks them what kind of videos they are currently

“showing (just to see how many they mention to see whete ours would fit it on a short or long list, if you see

what I mean).

Doug Hess

Research Consultant, Project Vote
202-277-6400 (cell)
202-546-4173 ext.307 (office)

The information contained in this email is confidential and may contain proprietary information. It is meant
solely for the intended recipient(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

On Mon, Aug 31, 2009 at 2:09 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Nicole, Teresa, and Doug-

As we discussed on Friday, below is a link to the draft survey I plan to send to local DHS offices gauging
interest in a video regarding NVRA voter registration that could be shown in their lobbies. Do you have any
comments or recommendations before I send this out?

http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=gOnEX{Fgdc2B22KTu9mvQg_3d 3d

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
christi.heppard(@sos.state.co.us
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Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 5:54 PM

To: ‘Teresa James'

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Doug Hess; Wayne Munster; Angela Lawson
Subject: RE: Survey to Colorado DHS regarding video

Teresa,

| agree with both your comments and Doug’s. I'll wait until the morning to send this out so if you guys think of anything
else in the meantime, let me know.

-Christi

From: Teresa James [mailto:tjames@projectvote.org]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Doug Hess; Wayne Munster; Angela Lawson
Subject: Re: Survey to Colorado DHS regarding video

Christi,

The survey looks very good. I have one recommendation on question #4, "how often would you show the
video?" It may not be necessary to include the category "never" as an option among the answers

because "other (please specify)" would be sufficient to cover counties that don't believe they would ever show
the video. This would avoid inviting the negative reaction of "never", particularly since this question is for
offices that already have monitors in their waiting areas.

Thanks for putting this together,

Teresa

On Aug 31, 2009, at 2:09 PM, Christi Heppard wrote:

Nicole, Teresa, and Doug-
As we discussed on Friday, below is a link to the draft survey | plan to send to local DHS offices gauging interest in a
video regarding NVRA voter registration that could be shown in their lobbies. Do you have any comments or

recommendations before | send this out?

http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=gOnEXfFedc2B22KTu9mvQge 3d 3d

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
tiames@projectvote.orq

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

’

From: Teresa James <tjames@projectvote.org>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 4:32 PM

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
As we discussed on Friday, below is a link to the draft survey | plan to send to local DHS offices gauging interestin a
video regarding NVRA voter registration that could be shown in their lobbies. Do you have any comments or

recommendations before | send this out?

http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=gOnEXfFgdc2B22KTu9mvQg 3d 3d

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

~ Looks good. You could have an open ended question that asks them what kind of videos they are currently

showing (just to see how many they mention to see where ours would fitit on a short or long list, if you see
what [ mean).

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

http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=gOnEX{Fgdc2B22KTuImvQg 3d_3d

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:16 PM
To: '‘Doug Hess'

Cc: Nicole Kovite

Subject: RE: two questions

Good point, Doug. | wonder if we could establish certain data fields (name, d.o.b, address, etc.) that are “required” and
would then be pushed to our SCORE system from each school’s database/interface. CDOS might have some criteria
already established for the applications we receive electronically from CDMV. Let me know if this idea gets legs and I'll
try to pull the correct group of people together on this end.

-Christi

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 1:08 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite

Subject: Re: two questions

Thanks, Christi. Eventually, the goal would be that the information from the on-line forms the students fill out
would be seamlessly integrated into the option to register to vote, so there is as little hopping from website to
website as possible and as little duplication of data as possible. I know this will take some innovation in
software and protocols to make this work and make it secure, but we're hoping to find some funding to help
convene some thinkers and techies on this. It would be exciting to have CO the national leader in this area for
schools and for human services agencies.

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

On Wed, Oct 7, 2009 at 2:11 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:
Doug,

See my responses below and as always, let us know if you have further questions.

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 3:13 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: two questions

~ Hi, Christi.
Hope you are well. Two questions for you:

1. I saw in the latest email from Angela a reference to the upcoming
2009 "coordinated" elections in CO. What are these? Local government elections? (I tried "googling" the phrase
but didn't learn much.)

Response: "Coordinated" elections (see C.R.S. 1-1-104 (6.5)) are odd year elections. In Colorado, there may or
may not be a statewide question on the ballot - there is not one for this year. Non-partisan offices like school
district director and some municipal candidates will be on ballots. There may also be local ballot

questions. Let me know if you need more specifics.

2. More importantly: Some college student groups in CO are considering working with their administrators to
see how the online voter registration (OLVR) system could be built into some systems that interface with
students regularly. In other words, just as we want the final phase of the human services application interface to
have the a seamless inclusion of online voter registration, so they hope that housing or financial aid or course
registration systems on campuses could include a voter registration confirmation system. If school
administrators are interested in exploring this idea, are you all willing to meet with them to see what could be
developed? They wanted us to ask, and I figured you would at least be willing to meet about it, so let me know.

Response: Certainly we would be willing to meet with school administrators and other interested parties to
discuss OLVR. Accomplishing this goal might be as easy as putting a link to our online voter registration
system on the school's interface.

We've been talking to a national group that organizes students (the Public Interest Research Group or US PIRG)
about this campus idea. At some point we want to share with you the flowchart we've been working on for how
voter registration might best be seamlessly integrated into human services websites or campus websites. I think
that would help to make sure that we are all on the same page (or getting closer to it) for how thoroughly
integrated we would see the OLVR system working with the benefits or students web interfaces. Hope that all
makes sense.

Response: Sounds great. Please keep us in the loop.

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

From: ysheffield@projectvote.org

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Re: Update on Technology at DHS?
Thanks Christi.

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "Christi Heppard" <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us>
Date: Fri, 23 Apr 2010 15:26:08 -0600

To: Yolanda Sheffield<ysheffield@projectvote.org>
Subject: RE: Update on Technology at DHS?

Yolanda,

I hope you are well, also. | have not yet heard back from CDHS about this topic but I have followed up with an email. VIl
let you know what | find out.

Additionally, | received the NVRA Agency video from Teresa yesterday but have not yet had a moment to view it. We
plan to do so next week.

Thanks,
Christi

Christi Heppard

Colorado Department of State
Elections Division - Special Projects
1700 Broadway, Suite 270

Denver, Co. 80290

303-894-2200 xtn 6340 (phone)
303-869-4861 (fax)
christi.neppard@sos.state.co.us

From: Yolanda Sheffield [mailto:ysheffield@projectvote.org]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Update on Technology at DHS?

Hello Christi,

I hope you are doing well. | was just checking in to see if you had heard anything from the Department of Human
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite

Subject: Re: two questions

—— Thanks, Christi. -Eventually, the goal would be that the information from the on-line forms the students fill out

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
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Hi, Christi.
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

From: Prine, Julie - DHS <Julie.Prine@denvergov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:29 PM

To: Teresa James

Cc: Christi Heppard

Subject: RE: Visit to your office

Attachments: 0802-186_Voter Registration[1].pdf; 0802-186_Attachment 6_Voter Registration

Flowchart[1].pdf

I'm sorry, Teresa. Timing couldn't be worse right now. I'm out for the rest of the week.
T've attached our internal policy and a flowchart our staff use that should give you an idea of the process we use.

I know you've seen a dramatic increase in our numbers, and while that does reflect an increased effort on our part to
register people, I don't think the declination numbers being submitted are very accurate. We tend to get a lot of
complaints from clients who are being asked multiple times if they would like to register (with a separate declination form
being completed each time). There is not a very good central mechanism in place to keep track, so staff are asking
people over and over. (Which is good from a compliance standpoint, but not a very good reflection of how many people
are actually declining the opportunity to register.) We have been askng the state for the last few years to simply add a
screen to CBMS which could ensure compliance by making a mandatory "have you asked" box and allowing for a set of
electronic declination boxes which could be reported to SOS on a monthly basis. We believe this would be an easy
solution and would lead to better data. It would also provide an internal control -- the number of applications forwarded
to the Clerk should match the number reflected in CBMS of those who requested to complete an application. And, it
would dramatically cut down on the amount of paper moving around -- which is another one of our biggest issues.

If you would like to ask any questions about our process or concerns, or have ideas of improving how we do things,
please feel free to contact me by phone. I will be back in the office next week. Again, I'm sorry about the poor
timing. Julie

From: Teresa James [tjames@projectvote.org]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 4:11 PM

To: Prine, Julie - DHS

Cc: Christi Heppard

Subject: Re: Visit to your office

I hope your surgery goes well. Is there someone else in the office who can simply give me an idea of the paper
flow in benefits process(es) on Monday? As you know, we've met with Christi Heppard and others from DHS
and the Secretary's office on the issue of voter registration at agencies. We've been pleased to see a substantial
increase in the numbers of DHS clients that have been registered since 2007. We feel that it would be helpful to
have an opportunity to understand the actual benefits application, recertification and change of address process,
before we make any suggestions on the topic.

As it happens, I will be in Denver until Wednesday morning. I am also available Tuesday morning if that would
be more convenient for your office. We have had very good visits to El Paso, Boulder and Adams counties and

would very much like to visit you before I leave.

Thank you for your consideration,
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U Denver Department of Human Services
%’4 Policies and Procedures
DENVER

Policy Name / Subject: | Voter Registration

Policy Number: 0802-186

Effective Date: October 1, 2009

Policies being updated | 0802-186 (06/02/08, 07/20/09)
or replaced:

Online location: Administration and Operations / Compliance /
Voter Registration

Policy Writer: Julie Prine

Background

Congress enacted the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (NVRA) in
order to increase participation in federal elections by reducing barriers to
voter registration and by requiring states to play a more active role in
registering citizens. Section 7 of the NVRA, as well as Colorado Revised
Statutes 1-2-505, require the Denver Department of Human Services
(Department) to offer applicants / clients voter registration opportunities
with each application, redetermination, or change of address.

Policy
il The Department, and those working on behalf of the Department,
will provide the following services to Food Assistance Program,

Medicaid, Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), and

Colorado Child Care Assistance Program (CCCAP) applicants and

clients who are eligible to vote:

» Provide the individual with an approved voter registration
application;

= Assist the individual in completing the application, unless the
individual refuses such assistance;

» Provide the individual with a declination form containing the
specific question, “If you are not registered to vote where you
live now, would you like to apply to register to vote here today?”
along with a check-off box indicating the individual’s choice; and

Page 1 of 6
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M, Denver Department of Human Services
*'1 Policies and Procedures
DENVER

= Accept completed voter registration application forms and
transmit them promptly to the Denver County Clerk and
Recorder’s Office.

These services will be provided at all Department locations.
2 Department staff will be encouraged to provide the services above
to all adult applicants of other programs as well, to ensure all those
wishing to register to vote are provided an opportunity.
3. Department staff will not:
= Seek to influence an applicant’s political preference or party
registration;

= Display any political preference or party allegiance;

= Make any statement to an applicant or take any action, the
purpose or effect of which is to discourage the applicant from
registering to vote; and/or

= Make any statement to an applicant or take any action, the
purpose or effect of which is to lead the applicant to believe that
a decision to register or not to register has any bearing on the
availability of services or benefits.

4, The Department will ensure the confidentiality of individuals
registering or declining to register to vote. Applications completed
at the Department will not be used for any purpose other than voter
registration.

Procedures

1; All application packets or recertification / redetermination packets
mailed directly by the Department will contain the attached Agency-
Based Voter Registration Application.

» The attached instructional Voter Registration Application Letter
will be included in all mailings that contain the Agency-Based
Voter Registration Application.

2. Department staff, and those working on behalf of the Department,
at all locations will have access to and distribute the attached
Agency-Based Voter Registration Application to all U.S. citizens over
18 years of age (or who will be 18 on or before the next election)
who come into the Department to apply for Food Assistance
Program, Medicaid, TANF, or CCCAP benefits, as well as to those
seeking recertification or redetermination of benefits, as well as to
those requesting a change of address for current benefits.

Page 2 of 6
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Denver Department of Human Services
Policies and Procedures

Department staff at all locations are encouraged to also distribute
the Application to all U.S. citizens over 18 years of age (or who will
be 18 on or before the next election) who come into the
Department to apply for other programs as well. (Note: Those
individuals who have been convicted of a criminal offense are not
eligible to vote until they have served their sentence, including
parole.)

» Office of Economic Development, Division of Workforce
Development (DWD) workers will offer clients who are changing
an address the opportunity to register to vote. These
procedures will be followed by both Department and DWD staff.

Those who do not wish to complete the Voter Registration

Application will be requested to fill out the first page of the

Application or the attached separate Declination-Only Form instead.

After the individual has provided his/her name, date, and signature,

the staff member will initial the top of the page and write the date

and time received.

» Staff are encouraged to use the Declination-Only Form whenever
possible to save paper.

= If the individual refuses to fill out and/or sign the declination
form, the staff member assisting him/her will write REFUSAL on a
Declination-Only Form, mark the “I do not want to apply to
register to vote today” box, initial the top of the page and write
the date and time received.

Staff will verbally offer assistance to those who decide to register to

vote. Staff will provide the same degree of assistance with regard

to the completion of the Registration Application as is provided with
regard to the completion of benefit applications, unless the
applicant refuses such assistance. Department staff will review the
provided Voter Registration Application to ensure it has been
completed in its entirety.

Those applicants or clients who complete the Voter Registration

Application will also be requested to fill out the first page of the

Application, marking the first box noting that they do wish to apply,

and signing.

Those individuals who complete the Registration Application in

person at the Department will be provided with the bottom portion /

voter’s receipt of the form. Staff may complete the voter’s receipt
on behalf of the individual.

Page 3 of 6



10.

11.

12.

Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

Denver Department of Human Services
Policies and Procedures

Department staff who interview applicants / clients over the phone,
or receive a change of address request from a client over the
phone, will offer the applicant or client the opportunity to register to
vote. If the applicant / client would like to register, the staff
member will mail a registration application along with a return
envelope to the applicant / client. If the applicant / client chooses
not to register, the staff member will complete a Declination-Only
Form in the same way as if the client refused to fill out the
declination.

Upon being provided a completed registration application or
declination form, Department staff will immediately put the date
and time received on the top of the page and initial.

Staff will note in CBMS Case Comments that the individual has been
offered the opportunity to register and that documentation has
been completed and forwarded. Department staff will also note in
CBMS Case Comments if an individual was not offered the
opportunity to register and why (not U.S. citizen, not 18 years of
age, on parole).

Staff will forward all completed forms to their supervisors (or other
designated individual) at the conclusion of each work day.
Supervisors will forward completed declination forms and completed
registration applications to an authorized Family and Adult Division
staff member on a weekly basis. Note: Supervisors may need to
provide completed forms more frequently as a deadline for
registering approaches.

The Family and Adult Division staff member authorized to collect
completed applications will forward all completed registration
applications to the Denver County Clerk and Recorder’s Office no
later than ten (10) days after the date the Department received the
completed registration application from an individual. If a
registration application is received within five (5) days before the
last day for registration to vote in an election, the application will be
forwarded to the Denver County Clerk and Recorder’s Office not
later than five (5) days after the date the Department received the
completed registration application from an individual.

The authorized Family and Adult Division staff member will provide
the Compliance Office with a weekly update reflecting how many
completed applications and how many declination forms were
received each week.

Page 4 of 6
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LS Denver Department of Human Services
’**'4 Policies and Procedures
DENVER

THE MILE HIGH CITY

13. Declination forms will be forwarded to and maintained by the
Department’s Compliance Office. Declination forms and registration
applications will not be subject to subpoena and will be kept
confidential. Forms will be retained for two years by the
Department’s Compliance Office, after which time the forms will be
destroyed.

14, The Compliance Office will provide the following information to the
Colorado Secretary of State’s Office twice a month, on the 5™ and
the 20"
= Reporting period;
= County name;
= Agency name and address;

* Name of the agency director and name of the person submitting
the information;

Number of those choosing to register to vote;

Number of those who changed their voter registration address;

Number of those declining to vote;

Number of those who are already registered to vote;

Number of those refusing to fill out the declination form; and

Number of completed applications forwarded to the Denver Clerk

and Recorder.

15. The attached general (not Agency-Based) Voter Registration
Application will be available in public areas of all Department
locations. The Department will not track the number of general
Applications provided. However, if a completed Application is
turned in to a Department staff member, the Department will
forward that Application to the Clerk and Recorder through the
same process outlined above.

16. An authorized Family and Adult Division staff member will order
new Agency-Based Voter Registration Applications and general
Voter Registration Applications as needed from the Secretary of
State’s Office, and will ensure that all Department staff have access
to Agency-Based Voter Registration Applications and Declination-
Only Forms.

Related Policies
Not applicable
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7, Denver Department of Human Services
&*'4 Policies and Procedures
DENVER

Refer Questions To:

Julie Prine, Compliance Manager
(720) 944-2227, julie.prine@denvergov.org

Attachments

Agency-Based Voter Registration Application — English
Agency-Based Voter Registration Application - Spanish
Declination-Only Form (English and Spanish)

General Voter Registration Application — English
General Voter Registration Application - Spanish
Voter Registration Flowchart

Voter Registration Application Letter - English

Voter Registration Application Letter -- Spanish
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From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:14 PM
To: 'Teresa James'; Ali Cochran

Subject: RE: Visit to your office

Teresa and Alj,

| hope this email finds you well — particularly Teresa. Just wondering if we are still on for tomorrow. Looking forward to
hearing from you.

-Christi

From: Teresa James [mailto:tjames@projectvote.org]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 1:39 PM

To: Torres, Raquael

Cc: Christi Heppard; Ali Cochran

Subject: Re: Visit to your office

Thank you, 10:am on Thursday, May 13 would be very good. As for preparation, it would be very helpful if
you have information on the number of clients you see each week or month, and how that's tracked for your
reporting.

Ali and I look forward to meeting you then,

Teresa

On May 7, 2010, at 1:52 PM, Torres, Raquael wrote:

Great! I look forward to meeting with all of you. Is there anything we need to do to prepare for this
visit on Thursday, May 13?7 How would 10:00 am work for everyone? I'm thinking there will be less
traffic coming in to Boulder around that time.

Thank you, we'll see you soon.

Raquael Torres

Administrative Supervisor & Office Manager
Boulder County Housing and Human Services
Boulder 303-441-1225 or Louisville 303-413-7039
rtorres@pouldercounty.org

CAUTION: This email or attachments from the Boulder County Department of Housing and Human Services may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to act on behalf of the intended recipient) of this message,
you may not disclose, forward, distribute, copy, or use this message or its contents. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender
immediately by return email and delete the original message from your email system.

----- Original Message-----
From: Teresa James [mailto:tiames@projectvote.org]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:40 AM
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To: Torres, Raquael
Cc: Christi Heppard; Ali Cochran
Subject: Visit to your office

Hello Ms. Torres,

I just spoke with Sue Tiernan and was happy to learn that you can meet with us next Thursday morning,
May 13th. Please call me at the number below or send me an email to set the time you would like us to
be there. Chrisi Heppard of the Secretary of States office may also join us.

We look forward to meeting you.
Regards,

Teresa

Teresa James

Election Counsel

Project Vote

202-553-4344
tjames@projectvote.org

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may contain information
that is privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received this electronic mail
transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it,
and notify the sender of the error.

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

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:11 PM
To: 'Torres, Raquael'’; Teresa James
Cc: Ali Cochran

Subject: RE: Visit to your office

~——The Director and Deputy Directorof Elections-are notavaila ble-that morning but -can be-there at- 10:00, Justletme

know what gets finalized so | can put it on my calendar.

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

From: Torres, Raquael [mailto:rtorres@bouldercounty.org]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:52 AM

To: Teresa James

Cc: Christi Heppard; Ali Cochran

Subject: RE: Visit to your office

Great! I [ook forward to meeting with all of you. Is there anything we need to do to prepare for this
visit on Thursday, May 13? How would 10:00 am work for everyone? I'm thinking there will be less
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
rtorres@bouldercounty.org

CAUTION: This email or altachments from the Boulder County Department of Housing and Human Services may contain informatian that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to act on behalf of the inlended recipient) of this message,
you may not disclose, forward, distribute, copy, or use this message or its contents. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender
immediately by return email and delete the original message from your email system.

----- Original Message-----

From: Teresa James |mai|to:t]'ames@projectvote.orgl
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
tjames@proijectvote.org

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:37 PM

To: 'acochran@projectvote.org'; Teresa James
Subject: RE: Visit to your office

I'm very glad to here Teresa is feeling better. I'll see you at 10:00 in Boulder.
- -Christi

From: Alice Cochran [mailto:acochran@projectvote.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 9:33 PM

To: Christi Heppard; Teresa James

Subject: Re: Visit to your office

Hi Christi,

Thank you so much for checking in. Teresa is fine, just a little tired. I've dropped her off at her hotel for some
good rest. I am planning on meeting with Boulder County tomorrow at 10am, Teresa is planning on joining us,
but may need to rest an extra day.

Talk to you tomorrow,

Ali

Alice Cochran

From: "Christi Heppard" <chri_sti.heppard@sos.state.co.us>
Date: Wed, 12 May 2010 21:13:56 -0600

To: Teresa James<tjames@projectvote.org>; Ali Cochran<acochran(@projectvote.org>
Subject: RE: Visit to your office

Teresa and Alj,

I hope this email finds you well — particularly Teresa. Just wondering if we are still on for tomorrow. Looking forward to
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

great! I look forward to meeting with all of you. Is there anything we need to do to prepare for this
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
immediately by return email and delete the original message from your email system

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
tjames{@projectvote.org
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
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 6:11 PM

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

On May 12, 2010, at 2:08 PM, Prine, Julie - DHS wrote:

I'm so sorry for the delayed reply, Teresa. The Colorado legislature adjourns today and things have been crazy leading
up to that!

| would really appreciate an opportunity to meet with you and talk about NVRA compliance from our

perspective. Unfortunately, | am headed in for some surgery tomorrow morning and won't be back in the office until
middle of next week (5/20). If you will be back in town soon, that would be great. Otherwise, maybe we could schedule a
conference call to talk about our process and our compliance concerns.

I'm sorry for the timing issues on my end! Thank you for being willing to talk with us. Julie

Julie Spence Prine, JD, CIPP/G
Compliance Manager

Denver Department of Human Services
(720) 944-2227

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This e-mail transmission from the City and County of Denver, and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages
attached to it, are intended solely for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of this transmission
or the information it contains is strictly prohibited. A misdirected transmission does not constitute waiver of any applicable
privilege. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original
transmission and its attachments. Thank you.

1
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From: Teresa James [mailto:tjames@projectvote.org]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Prine, Julie - DHS
Subject: Visit to your office

Dear Ms. Prine,

I'm Teresa James, with Project Vote. We've met with Christi Heppard of the Secretary of State's office and DHS
officials regarding NVRA or "Motor Voter" registration. We're happy to see the progress that Colorado has
made in offering voter registration at DHS offices. We have discussed visiting a few of the larger Colorado
county DHS offices with Christi and have scheduled a meeting with El Paso County DHS and Boulder County
DHS for next week. We would like to visit your office on Thursday or Friday of next week, May 13 or 14th.

I've left a couple of voice mail messages, but you haven't had an opportunity to get back with me. Please give
me a call at the number below or email me when would be most convenient for you.

I look forward to meeting you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 4:.09 PM

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

g% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

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
privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission inerror,
please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the
error.
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From: Teresa James <tjames@projectvote.org>
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Doug Hess

Subject: Re: VR form centralized mailing in Colorado

Thanks, Christi. I will join the call and Doug will take the lead for Project Vote for this discussion.
Teresa

On Apr 8, 2010, at 4:44 PM, Christi Heppard wrote:

When: Friday, April 09, 2010 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

ELVE F.VE TNT TN P VL TN TNE VT 8T 5

1-866-539-1119
Conference Room *3655950*
<meeting.ics>

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

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:48 AM

To: 'Yolanda Sheffield'; 'Richard Bengtsson'

Subject: RE: Weekly Column: NVRA County Spotlight on El Paso County, Colo.
Yolanda,

Thanks for sharing this. Commissioner Clark, Rick, and his team in El Paso very much deserve the recognition for their
efforts in ensuring compliance and providing opportunities for voter registration.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 1:58 PM

To: Christi Heppard; 'Richard Bengtsson'

Subject: FW: Weekly Column: NVRA County Spotlight on El Paso County, Colo.

Hello Christi and Richard,

| don’t know if you received a copy of the article or not but | wanted to pass it along just in case.

El Paso County, Colo. Exemplifies Voter Reg. Turnaround for Low Income Citizens

Fifteen years following the passage of National Voter Registration Act, few states are abiding by the law to
make voter registration more accessible to all citizens, particularly those who apply for public assistance. But
one Colorado county is proving that this does not have to be the case, no matter how “busy” or “underfunded” a
program may be because expanding access to the democratic process is as simple as it is priceless.

Since its inception in 1995, compliance with a key provision of the NVRA that requires public assistance
agencies to offer voter registration services to its clients has declined by 79 percent. Earlier this summer, Project
Vote was working with Colorado officials to bring the state into compliance when it noticed the densely
populated El Paso County was seriously out of step with the NVRA.

After being notified of their noncompliance in all four public assistance sites, which provide TANF, Food
Stamps, Medicaid, and other benefits, Acting Director of El Paso County Department of Human Services Rick
Bengtsson and the Colorado Benefits Management System collaborated to integrate voter registration with

1
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regular services. Since April, the number of clients offered voter registration services has increased sevenfold.
How did they make such a quick turnaround? By simply making it part of the every day workload and holding
offices accountable, said Bengtsson.

“The first thing we did was make sure we had sufficient [voter registration] forms in stock,” Bengtsson said.
Then, they made sure every site attached voter registration applications to every public assistance form and
implemented a staff training on NVRA and how to apply it to public assistance services.

Finally, to keep all sites accountable for providing voter registration services, Bengtsson appointed the Dept. of
Human Services’ quality assurance specialist to monitor voter registration at all public assistance sites in
addition to the public assistance data she was already collecting.

“She now is collecting, reviewing, and tabulating the [voter registration] numbers, so she can report back to
each of our managers to ensure that the appropriate steps are being taken, forms are being properly filled
out...and being forwarded to the clerk and recorder,” he said. “I think the big point is having one person who is
not only accountable for collecting the forms, but knowing that we’re in compliance. It helps to have a
compliance specialist, someone who is really analyzing and ensuring that we’re following the law.”

Bengtsson says another important component in keeping this opportunity available for low income citizens is
“helping staff understand the importance” of providing voter registration at public assistance agencies. “It’s the
law — it’s an opportunity for our citizens to participate in our political process.”

“I know it’s an additional workload issue,” he said. “If it becomes part of the daily process, it really isn’t that
difficult to get this done.”

Having only learned of the NVRA’s mandates earlier this summer, El Paso County Commissioner Sallie Clark
demonstrated the need to be aware of the law and following it, above all else. While expressing concerns about
the increasingly high number of public assistance clients and the declining resources impeding their ability to
facilitate voter registration properly, Clark recognizes the importance of voter registration access, particularly
for the people that they serve.

“T think that our workers really understand the reasons behind the law and the reasoning is to ensure that
citizens who are sometimes disenfranchised have easy access to their fundamental privileges of voting.” Clark
said.

However, “a majority of our clients don’t have adequate transportation and aren’t in jobs that allow flexibility to
go to the clerk and recorder’s office during the day, so there is sometimes more concern about their basic needs
than the register to vote,” she said. “But I do think that offering the service in the agency - and they do visit us
on a fairly regular basis - ensures that they are given the information they need to make the decision about
whether they should register to vote or not.”

Both Clark and Bengtsson agree that working with other state leaders to efficiently make voter registration part
of the state’s services is key to successfully helping citizens in need not only get public assistance, but also a
chance to participate in the democratic process. Bengtsson says that the state is working towards creating online
assistance payments applications which would also link to online voter registration opportunities. Clark cautions
against the viability of this option.

“The only problem is that some people that are on public assistance don’t have access to computers, so while
they can go to the library, they can just as easily go down to the offices of human services,” she said. “I think
it’s about accessibility to registering to vote...It’s something we would like to see people do — take an active
role in the people that they elect.”
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From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:37 PM

To: 'acochran@projectvote.org’; Teresa James
Subject: RE: Visit to your office

I'm very glad to here Teresa is feeling better. V'll see you at 10:00 in Boulder.

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

To: Teresa James<tjames@projectvote.org>; Ali Cochran<acochran@projectvote.org>
Subject: RE: Visit to your office

Teresa and Ali,

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

Great! I [ook forward to meeting with all of you. Is theve anything we need to do to prepare for this
visit on Thursday, May 137 How would 10:00 am work for everyone? I 'm thinking there will be less
traffic coming in to Boulder around that time.

Thank you, we'll see you soon.

Raquael Torres

Administrative Supervisor & Office Manager
Boulder County Housing and Fuman Services
Boulder 303-441-1225 or Louisville 303-413-7039
rtorres@bouldeycounty.org

CAUTION: This email or atiachments from the Boulder County Department of Housing and Human Services may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempl from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the Intended recipient (or authorized to act on behalf of the intended recipient) of this message,
you may nol disclose, forward, dislribute, copy, or use this message or its contents. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender
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
tjames(@projectvote.org
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 10:00 AM

To: Angela Lawson

Cc: Doug Hess; Gayle Fowler ; Krista Dann; Liz McDonough; Nicole Kovite; Patricia Daniluk;
Rebecca Schreiber ; Susan Kern ; Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster; Judd Choate

Subject: Re: WIC Voter Registration Report For September

Thanks, Angela.

Teresa James

Project Vote

202-553-4344
tjames@projectvote.org

On Oct 27, 2009, at 9:40 AM, Angela Lawson wrote:

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

<WIC Monthly Statistical Report For September.pdf>

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

From: Donald Wine II <dwine@projectvote.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 11:01 AM

To: Wayne Munster

Cc: 'Doug Hess'; 'Nicole Kovite'

Subject: Re-Notice Letter to CO Secretary of State
Attachments: CO Re-Notice Letter 6.9.09.pdf

Good morning Wayne:

As we mentioned during our conference call a week ago, Project Vote has faxed and will mail today a letter to the
Secretary of State re-notifying him of CDHS’s continued violation of Section 7 of the NVRA. Attached is a copy of this
letter, which will also be mailed to your attention. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Donald

Donald Wine |l Esq.
Election Counsel

Project Vote

739 8th Street SE, Suite 202
Washington, DC 20003
dwine@projectvote.org
Office: (202) 546-4173 ext. 305
Cell:  (202) 553-7532

Fax: (202)543-3675

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may contain information that is privileged or otherwise
confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error.
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VGTE

By Facsimile and U.S. Mail

June 9, 2009

The Honorable Bernie Buescher
Secretary of State

Colorado Department of State
1700 Broadway

Denver, CO 80290

RE: CDHS noncompliance with National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (“NVRA”)

Dear Secretary Buescher:

On May 14, 2008, Project Vote and Demos sent a letter to Karen L. Beye, Secretary of the
Colorado Department of Human Services (“CDHS”), and then-Secretary of State Mike Coffman
officially notifying them of the state’s violation of Section 7 of the National Voter Registration
Act of 1993 (“NVRA™). The nature of the violations was illustrated in those letters, copies of
which are attached.

Under the NVRA, with 90 days notice, an aggrieved person may bring litigation against any
noncompliant parties. See 42 U.S.C. § 1973gg-9(b)(2). That notice period elapsed on August
12,2008. As you are aware, we have been in communication with CDHS and with your staff on
this issue since December 2007. While we recognize your staff for its recent efforts to bring
state public assistance agencies into compliance with Section 7 of the NVRA, it is unfortunate
that the response from CDHS has been so inadequate to date. Our detailed analysis of CDHS
offices across the state confirms the continued failure of CDHS to meet its responsibilities under
the NVRA.

In March 2009, Project Vote conducted surveys of random CDHS offices across the state to
evaluate compliance of Section 7 of the NVRA. CDHS remains out of compliance with the law.
None of the clients we surveyed in Denver and El Paso Counties were offered a voter registration
application. The staff at a Denver County office reported that voter registration applications are
automatically provided to clients, but this doesn’t seem to be the case. In Jefferson and Larimer
Counties, there were sporadic offering of voter registration. In Larimer County, those people
who were there to apply for benefits for the first time were offered voter registration, while those
who were there to recertify or renew their benefits or to change their address were not offered a
voter registration application. In Jefferson County, the only clients who received a voter
registration application were those who met with a caseworker during their visit to the office.

CDHS has had a year and a half to comply with the NVRA. We are left with no choice but to
prepare for litigation. We hope that before litigation begins, you will contact us and initiate a
series of aggressive procedures to bring CDHS into compliance. We are happy to share

739 8th Street SE, Suite 202 « Washington, DC 20003
1-800-546-8683 « www.projectvote.org
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information on procedures that have proved successful in bringing other states into compliance.
To the extent we can provide any additional assistance that might turn the tide at CDHS, we are
willing to meet with you to accomplish that goal.

Sincerely,

TRakd Woe T

Donald Wine 11

Election Counsel

Project Vote

739 8" Street SE, Suite 202
Washington, DC 20003

Phone: (202) 546-4173, ext. 305
Fax:  (202) 543-3675

dwine@projectvote.org

CC: Karen L. Beye, Secretary of Colorado Department of Human Services; J. Wayne Munster,
Acting Deputy of Elections
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From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Donald Wine I

Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; 'Doug Hess'

Subject: Response to Notice of Intent to Prepare for Litigation
Attachments: response to notice of intent to prepare for litigation final 8.4.09.pdf
Mr. Wine,

Please see the attached letter from Acting Elections Director Wayne Munster responding to your letter dated June 9,
2009, indicating your intent to prepare for litigation in Colorado. As we will be meeting in person in a few hours, | will
also bring a copy of this letter to that meeting. If this office can be of further assistance, please let me know.

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
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STATE OF COLORADO Bernie Buescher
Department of State Secretary of State
1700 Broadway

Suite 250

J. Wayne Munster

D ) 2 2 : R e
enver, CO 80290 Acting Director, Elections Division

August 4, 2009

Donald Wine I1

Election Counsel

Project Vote

739 8" Street SE, Suite 202
Washington DC 20003

Via email delivery

RE: Notice by Project Vote of intent to prepare for litigation under Section 7 of the National Voter
Registration Act of 1993 (NVRA)

Dear Mr. Wine:

Our office is in receipt of your letter dated June 9, 2009, wherein you have expressed your intent to
prepare for litigation in Colorado under Section 7 of the National Voter Registration Act of 1993
(“NVRA”). As we stated in our response to your letter in August of 2008, our office is committed to
Colorado’s renewed compliance effort, and we have continued to work closely with your
organization in furtherance of that commitment.

Over the past year, the Secretary of State's office has worked closely with the Colorado Department
of Human Services (“CDHS”™) and local public assistance agencies to improve compliance and
improve statistical reporting throughout the state. Our office has implemented an aggressive
educational outreach program that includes the development of a PowerPoint training presentation
for use by the local agencies, as well as onsite training at regional locations. Qur team is scheduled
to conduct onsite training for a minimum of 100 public assistance agency staff later this summer and
anticipates more such training sessions to be scheduled in the coming months.

The use of an online survey tool to collect agency statistical reports has allowed us to identify and
address potential areas of concern, resulting in a significant increase in agency voter registration in
2008. Our office has, and will continue, working closely with Project Vote in order to increase local
agency compliance. We have shared the results of the survey data with Project Vote and attended
several conference call and in-person meetings over the past several months in an effort to facilitate
communication with CDHS and local agencies.

We have three meetings scheduled this week to continue discussing how to bring local public
assistance agencies into full compliance. On August 4, 2009, a meeting is scheduled with our office,
WIC, and Project Vote. In the moming of August 4, 2009, we are scheduled to meet jointly with

Main Number (303) 894-2200 TDD (303) 869-4867

Administration (303) 860-6900 Web Site www.s08.slate.co.us
Fax (303) 869-43860 E-mail public.elections @sos.state.co.us
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CDHS. In the afternoon, a meeting is scheduled for CDHS, the Denver and El Paso DHS offices,
our team, and Project Vote.

We look forward to the meetings that are scheduled and to continued conversation with Project Vote
in this endeavor. We also welcome any suggestions or recommendations you would like to share that
have proven successful in other states. Our office remains committed to achieving and maintaining
full compliance with Section 7 of the NVRA in Colorado.

Wayne Munster
Acting Director, Elections Division
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Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 7:08 PM

To: "Nicole Kovite'; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield; Doug Hess
Cc: Judd Choate; Wayne Munster

Subject: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies
Attachments: draft_dhs_nvra_registration_application_eng_10.13.09.pdf

Project Vote team,

As we have discussed on several occasions, Colorado will begin including a voter registration application with the
centrally-mailed applications for renewal of services sent to the state’s DHS clients, thereby relieving local offices from
sending a separate mailing. You may also be aware that Colorado has contracted with a professional usability firm to
completely redesign our standard voter registration application; | believe we have solicited your comments on the
proposed design. We will apply that design to the agency registration form next year after design is finalized. In the
meantime, we are proposing to utilize Colorado’s current agency form for the centralized mailings. We have shortened
this form from two pages to one page, with agency-related information on the back, in order to lessen the impact on
mailing and printing costs. As such, please review the attached agency voter registration application we propose to use
for central mailings on an interim basis. We welcome your comments and suggestions, particularly on the second page
where various information, including mandatory language required by the NVRA, is included.

As a side note, we will be switching the color of the application from yellow to green because CDHS already utilizes
yellow colored paper for another document contained in the renewal application. Our county clerks have been made
aware of the color change to ensure proper handling and coding.

Because we would like to begin including the agency voter application with the renewal packets as soon as possible,
please provide your comments and suggestions to us no later than Tuesday, October 20, 2009.

Finally, please note that | have included Judd Choate, Colorado’s new Elections Director, on this email. While Wayne
and | will remain your points of contact for NVRA matters, Judd will oversee our efforts. Should you have any questions,
do not hesitate to contact us.

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
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Colorado — Combination Voter Registration & Mail-In

Instructions:

¢ PRINT clearly using black ink

¢ READ the important information on the reverse side regarding
how to complete and submit your application for registration

VOTER INFORMATION: Required fields must be completed,

Are you a citizen of the United States? (Required)
NO

Ballot Application

For Gounty Clerk and Recorder Use Only

Will you be 18 years of age on or before Election Day? (Required)

YES O No
If you checked “NO” to this question, DO NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM. If you checked “NO" to this question, DO NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM.
Last Name (Required) First Name (Required) Middle Name Suffix (Jr., ll) Previous Name of Applicant (If Applicable)
Colorado Legal Residence Street Address (Required — No P.O, Boxes) Apt/Unit # City/Town (Hequiregl = | Zip (Required) County

oA

Mailing Address or P.O. Box (Required if different from address above) Apt/Unit # State (Required) Zip (Required)
-hjn Caler Z-'g\ .
Date of Birth (Required) Gender (Required) Telephone Number Party Affiliation =Select Sniy @ne
(including Area Code) (Requireg to \ﬁ:plh that party's F'hmﬂq Electlon)
/ / Male DFemaIe ( ) G f)emecratlc
MM DD YYYY [ ,.F_ZI E;iée'n [ Unaffiliated

IDENTIFICATION (Required)
DO NOT LEAVE THIS SECTION BLANK

3 b Cplorado Driver's Llnense Number T nep: Depariment of He\.ranue D Number

Pursuant to Federal Law, your completed voter registration form must contain your qu not have a Coloradn Driver s License or Db'h. of Revenue Identification Number.
State of Colorado Driver's License Number or your Dept. of Revenue Identification N OR -

Number. If you do not have a Driver's License or Dept. of Revenue Identification | y you do ML o2 Colorﬁo liars Litenss, or 8 Deparlm‘ ql-Hevenua Identllication Number
Number, then you must provide the |ast four digits of your Social Security Number. .U% u ! sl the Jast four digits of your ad'quhanurlly Number.
If you do not have a Driver's License Number, a Dept. of ﬂevenqg'k;emsncahon W

Number, or a Social Security Number, you must check the apprdpfials™haxes. A = - -
unigue identifying number will be assigned to you by the State and _ _%a@rﬁrﬂy Number
re |stered to vole. ; | i

QT icati e N ’ . "'_'DELI du not have a Social Security Number.

On what date did you, or will you, begin
living at your new address?

City/Town

PERMANENT
[J Add my name
to the list

[] Remove my
name from the
list Ll

MM DD YYYY

» 'd -l'l b Apl/Unit # City/Town Slate Zip Code
ON b Address to Pmm.yaur Novefﬂbﬂr.f{pcﬁon Ballot(s) to - If different than your mailing or residential address
ovember
Election Only &

Apl/Unit # City/Town State Zip Code

is Voter Registration Application, you are affirming the following information:
ace of residence and, in so doing, abandon claim to any other legal residence. (b) You are aware that, if you are a
t of this state for motor vehicle registration and operation purposes and for income tax purposes. (c) You cannot legally
vote in more than one place in any election. e that a violation of the self-affirmation, of which you are about to make, is a criminal act under the laws of this state and
you will be subject to the penalities provided by la!
WAR 324t 1s a crime to swear or affirm falsely as to your qualifications to register to vote.

Self-Affirmation: | do solemnly affirm that | am & clli®en of the United States and that on the date of the next election | shall have attained the age of eighteen years and shall have
resided in the state of Colorado at least 30 days and in my present precinct at least 30 days before the election. | further affirm that the present address | listed herein is my sole legal
place of residence and that | claim no other place as my legal residence.

Under Colorado law, your Mail-In Ballot Application must contain your printed name, signature, residence address, mailing address if you wish to receive the ballot by mail, and date of
birth. If you do not provide all of this information, you may nol receive a Mail-In Ballot according to the rules established by the Secretary of State. C.R.S. 1-8-104

Witness Signature (Optional)
H H The Mail-In Ballot Application must be personally signed by the applicant;
Slg natu re O r Mark ( Req u I red) or, in case of the applicant's inability to sign, the applicant's mark

must be witnessed by another person.

X X

Slgnature (Required) Date (Required) Witness Signature (Optional) Date
[ Yes, | want to be an Election Judge (Optional}

C.A.S. 1-8-104, 1-8-104.5, and 1-8-105
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

* You have received this application from a State agency or public office. It is your choice to use the application or
not.

* You may use this form to apply to register to vote or update your voter registration record. If you do not complete
this form and return it to the appropriate agency, you will be considered to have decided not to register to vote at
this time.

e |f you would like help in filing out the voter registration application form, an agency representative will help you.
The decision whether to seek or accept help is yours. You may fill out the application in private.

It you believe that someone has interfered with:
= your right to register or to decline to register to vote, or
= your right to privacy in deciding whether to register or in applying to register to vote, or
= your right to choose your own political party or other political preference
You may file a complaint with the Secretary of State at 1700 Broadway. Denver, CO 80290 (303) 894-2200.

* If you decide to use this application to register to vote, p}e@se complete and reit:![n,your form to the State agency
or public office. The application will be submitted 10. yo‘ur’ County Clerk and Retorder for you. You may also
deliver it in person to your local voter registration office:. A dlrectory of county clerk oﬁlqes is available online at the
Secretary of State website: www.govotecolorado.com/ - _ e =

* Note: The name and location of the State agency or publlc 'folpe when’e‘you received the- apphcahon will remain
confidential. It will not appear on your apg)llt'.atlon Also, if you' H@Bldé rot to use this application o register to vote,
that decision will remain confidential. It will mt‘aft,ect the service yqu ;ecewe from the agency or office.

» Colorado law requires identification at the. p,olfs aUd, for first time vo}e;s who vote by Mail-In Ballot. Types of
approved ID may be found on the Secretary ‘of States\uébsne at http /vaw sos.state.co.us. You may also speak
to a Secretary of State Election Division represqn;atlve at '(BDB_J 894 22000 qr-you may contact your County Clerk
and Recorder's office for mtor.rhatlon i Pl - .._.

unuul.

¢ You should receive an .of:ﬂma\' mformat?on card from‘ your Qount? Clerk aﬂd Recorder approximately 20 days from
receipt of your reglsﬁajidn form at’your clerk and: regorder's office.« nThe information card will confirm your
registration form has been teceived and processed by ‘tha County Election Department. If you do not receive the
information card, please call YGur Coungt Clerk and Rece’fder for verification that your application was received.

e If you requireadditional voter ?eyslmﬁomappltcatlon forms for yourself or your household, please contact the
State aggqﬁxﬁﬁpubl[opﬁlce represen}aﬁve g, Y

. Hearurig imipaired persons-rflay call thé»étate TDD numbe'r at (303) 869-4867.
¢ Para mfd:ma{:lon en espanol pbr favor I!amevpor telefono al secretario y registrador del conado correspondiente.

TO REGISTER TO VOTE

You must; i Gy
e BeaU.S. szen d e

e Register to vote no Iatea an 29 days tiefo’re the election.

e Be 18 years old on or b&{oré the date qf*ﬂ'le election in which you want to vote.

¢ Reside in Colorado and at yﬁu? presa‘m'address at least 30 days before the election.
plete the fields marked ' F'(' quiredon the application, including your complete address with apartment or unit number.

PERMANENT MAIL-IN BALLOT INFORMATION

After the County Clerk & Recorder receives your completed application or letter to receive a Permanent Mail-In Ballot, your
name will be placed on a list to receive a Mail-In Ballot for each applicable election. Your name will remain on this list until you
request that your name be removed, your Mail-In Ballot is returned as “Undeliverable,” or your voter registration record is
marked “Inactive.”

ELECTION OFFENSES

Colorado law provides penalties for submitting a false voter registration application and for submitting false information as to the
voter's qualifications or place of present residence, as well as other election related offenses. See C.R.S. 1-2-228, 1-13-104, 1-
13-106 and 1-13-201 et seq. The penalties provided are set forth in the Colorado Criminal Code, C.R.S. 18-1-101 et seq.

808 Approved beding
C.R.S.1-8-104, 1-8-104.5, and 1-8-105
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Research Intern

From: Lisa Doran on behalf of NVRA

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 1:21 PM

To: NVRA

Subject: Statistical Reports for April 1 - 15, 2010
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

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:45 AM

To: NVRA

Subject: Statistical Reports for June 1 - 15, 2010

Attachments: SurveySummary_06282010.xls; Agency Survey Report June 1 - 15, 2010.xls

Good Morning,
For your review, attached are the Agency Statistical and Survey Summary reports for the period of June 1 - 15, 2010.
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 3:25 PM

To: NVRA

Subject: Statistical Reports for May 1 - 15, 2010 and May 16 - 31, 2010

Attachments: Agency Statistical Report May 16 - 31, 2010.xls; Agency Statistical Report May 1 - 15,

2010.xls; SurveySummary_06092010.xls; SurveySummary_05232010.xls

Good Afternoon,

For your review, attached are the Agency Statistical and Survey Summary reports for the period of May1 — 15 and May 16
- 31, 2010.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks
Ld

Lisa Doran | Election Division Communication Lead | Colorado Department of State
303-894-2200 Ext 6104 | Direct E-mail: lisa.doran@sos .state.co.us| www.sos state.co.us
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From: Nicole Kovite Zeitler <nkovite@projectvote.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:16 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: SCORE Data

Christi:

I am writing to find out if you have updated SCORE data that reflects the number of agency voter registrations
since July 2010. (You gave us an excel sheet a while ago that shows VR numbers from January 2009 through
July 2010. I believe this was SCORE data.)

We do receive the Survey Monkey analysis, of course, but it is my understanding that the SCORE data would
be a more accurate way to gauge actual voter registrations originating from public assistance agencies in CO.

Could you let me know if I am correct about this and if you have updated, county-by-county data? Also, any
word on those screen shots?

[ hope you are having a nice Spring,
Nicole

Nicole Kovite Zeitler

Director, Public Agency Voter Registration Program
Project Vote

737 Y2 8th Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

Tel (202) 546-4173 Ext. 303

Fax (202) 543-3675

www.projectvote.org

B% Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this message from Project Vote and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the named
recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, you are prohibited from copying, distributing, or using this the
information. Please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message.



Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 10:49 AM

To: 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Donald Wine II'; 'Doug Hess'
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

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:04 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: Some Additional Thoughts: CDHS Paperless Voter Registration
Christi:

Upon reflecting on our conversation this morning, I wanted to add a few thoughts on the concept of paperless

registration by way of redirecting the client away from the CDHS website to the SOS online voter registration page. We
have a few initial concerns that could potentially be overcome by someone with technological skills that | lack.

First and foremost, we are concerned that a client who is directed away from the CDHS application
for benefits to an entirely different website will immediately decide against registering to vote, as it
appears that the process of registering to vote is not part of the application for benefits. There could
be two reasons for this. First, the client may be unsure whether or not she will be able to resume her
application for benefits where she left off if she starts filling out forms on an entirely different website,
and her main priority is to complete the benefits application. That client would likely click back to the
benefits application for fear of "losing her work" or not being able to complete the main part of her
application. Second, even a client who does not fear taking the detour to a different website may well
be dissuaded from doing a transaction with the SOS when her purpose is to do a transaction with
CDHS. In other words, sending an online client to the SOS website if she wants to register to vote
would be the practical equivalent of telling an in-person client who appeared at the CDHS office to
walk across the street to the SOS office to fill out the voter registration form. A wholly separate
website makes it clear that voter registration is available in Colorado through the SOS, but not as an
integral part of the application for benefits process at CDHS.

Of course, the NVRA requires that the voter registration application be distributed as part of the
CDHS transaction, and that the agency offer the client equal assistance with filling out the form. We
suggest that the SOS simply create an agency based online voter registration form on its website that
looks and feels like a seamless part of the CDHS process. The website/form would be accessed by
PEAK if the client indicates online that she wants to update her voter registration information or apply
to register to vote for the first time. It would be most helpful if PEAK could somehow send already
collected information to the SOS website and pre-populate that online form. | know commercial
businesses do this, but | am ill-equipped to discuss the logistics for how this could be done. | am sure
your technical people would have input on this. The declination/preference form could also be
distributed electronically and client responses could be automatically sent to your office and
maintained by the SOS. This would completely eliminate any survey monkey reporting by CDHS
staff.

| am going to forward you the email | sent to Dara Hessee a few minutes ago, detailing my thoughts
on how this might be done most efficiently considering the system(s) that you have right now. My
email includes an example of an electronic declination/preference form that was designed by the
North Carolina State Board of Elections. The client fills out the form electronically at the agency and
the forms are automatically transmitted to the BOE. North Carolina submitted this form to DOJ for
approval as part of their pre-clearance requirements under the Voting Rights Act. DOJ approved the
form for use.
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Thank you again for taking the time to speak to me today. | hope we can keep in contact about this
very exciting possibility, as it seems changes must be made quickly if they will be implemented in
PEAK.

Nicole

Nicole Kovite Zeitler

Director, Public Agency Voter Registration Program
Project Vote

737 %2 8th Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

Tel (202) 546-4173 Ext. 303

Fax (202) 543-3675

www.projectvote.org

b% Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:52 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'

Cc: Lisa Doran; tjames@projectvote.org; Yolanda Sheffield
Subject: statistics

Attachments: SCORE transactions with NVRA source codes 4.15.10.pdf
Doug,

Here is the information | received this afternoon about the number of centrally-mailed packets for
Renewal/Recertification/Redetermination:

Below are the number of RRR packets processed for each month.

11-2009 40,396
12-2009 62,952
01-2010 44,228
02-2010 26,067
03-2010 45,404

Our team is considering asking for a tour and demonstration of the process so that we better understand how the
mailings work. At this point, | don’t have information about what other types of documents are included.

Also, I'm attaching the numbers that you were looking for out of our SCORE system. | hope you find this information
useful.

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
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COUNTY Month-Year Count of VTR_ID
Adams 828
A. August-2009 66
B. September-2009 101
C. October-2009 89
D. November-2009 2
E. December-2009 189
F. January-2010 113
G. February-2010 140
H. March-2010 128
Alamosa 60
A. August-2009 1
B. September-2009 11
C. October-2009 4
E. December-2009 26
F. January-2010 9
G. February-2010 1
H. March-2010 8
Arapahoe 1,101
A. August-2009 126
B. September-2009 197
C. October-2009 62
D. November-2009 66
E. December-2009 48
F.January-2010 284
G. February-2010 242
H. March-2010 76
Archuleta 3
F. January-2010 1
G. February-2010 2
Baca 19
B. September-2009 4
C. October-2009 4
E. December-2009 4
F. January-2010 4
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 1
Bent 39
A. August-2009
B. September-2009 4
C. October-2009 13
E. December-2009 2
F. January-2010 1
G. February-2010 6
H. March-2010 5
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Boulder 339
A. August-2009 16
B. September-2009 30
C. October-2009 18
D. November-2009 8
E. December-2009 33
F. January-2010 149
G. February-2010 37
H. ™arch-2010 48
Broomfield 110
A. August-2009 39
B. September-2009 15
C. October-2009 5
E. December-2009 15
F. January-2010 14
G. February-2010 9
H. March-2010 13
Chaffee 12

A. August-2009

B. September-2009

C. October-2009

Cheyenne

E. December-2009

F. January-2010

1
4
2
H. March-2010 5
5
2
2
1

H. March-2010

Clear Creek 33

A. August-2009

B. September-2009

D. November-2009

3
2
C. October-2009 3
2
9

E. December-2009

F.January-2010 12
G. February-2010
H. March-2010 1
Conejos 17

A. August-2009

C. October-2009

G. February-2010

7
1
F.January-2010 3
4
2

H. March-2010

Costilla 65
A. August-2009 28

B. September-2009 5

C. October-2009 8

E. December-2009 16

F.January-2010 1




Obtained by Judicial Watch July 15, 2011 through Colorado Open Records Laws

Costilla H. March-2010 7
Crowley 26
A. August-2009
B. September-2009 1
E. December-2009 6
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 13
Custer 4
A. August-2009 1
D. November-2009 1
E. December-2009 1
F.January-2010 1
Delta 90
A. August-2009 23
B. September-2009 11
C. October-2009 1
D. November-2009 12
E. December-2009 8
F. January-2010 8
G. February-2010 4
H. March-2010 23
Denver 4,837
A. August-2009 1,778
B. September-2009 1,073
C. October-2009 130
D. November-2009 4
E. December-2009 43
F.January-2010 1,036
G. February-2010 469
H. March-2010 304
Dolores 17
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 2
C. October-2009 1
D. Novembher-2009 1
E. December-2009 2
F. January-2010 4
G. February-2010 3
H. March-2010 1
Douglas 164
A. August-2009 4
B. September-2009 21
C. October-2009 23
D. November-2009 9
E. December-2009 24
F. January-2010 6
G. February-2010 39
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Douglas H. March-2010 38
Eagle 342
A. August-2009 22
B. September-2009 5
C. October-2009 16
D. November-2009 17
E. December-2009 46
F.January-2010 31
G. February-2010 39
H. March-2010 166
El Paso 1,543
A. August-2009 230
B. September-2009 248
C. October-2009 150
D. November-2009 40
E. December-2009 384
F. January-2010 118
G. February-2010 114
H. March-2010 259
Elbert 29
A. August-2009 5
B. September-2009 10
C. October-2009 2
E. December-2009 2
F. January-2010 3
G. February-2010 5
H. March-2010 2
Fremont 112
A. August-2009 13
B. September-2009 14
C. October-2009 6
D. November-2009 8
E. December-2009 8
F.January-2010 12
G. February-2010 18
H. March-2010 33
Garfield 32

A. August-2009

B. September-2009

C. October-2009

F. January-2010

G. February-2010

7
1
1
E. December-2009 9
4
3
7

H. March-2010

Gilpin 11

B. September-2009

E. December-2009
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Gilpin F. January-2010 2
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 2
Grand 43
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 7
C. October-2009 1
D. November-2009 3
E. December-2009 15
F. January-2010 5
G. February-2010 5
H. March-2010 4
Gunnison 15
A. August-2009 2
C. October-2009 1
D. November-2009 2
E. December-2009 3
F. January-2010 3
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 2
Hinsdale 2
E. December-2009 2
Huerfano 18
A. August-2009 2
B. September-2009 3
D. November-2009 4
E. December-2009 1
G. February-2010 3
H. March-2010 5
Jefferson 1,292
A. August-2009 71
B. September-2009 175
C. October-2009 126
E. December-2009 32
F. January-2010 308
G. February-2010 332
H. March-2010 248
Kit Carson 4
E. December-2009 2
G. February-2010 1
H. March-2010 1
La Plata 227
A. August-2009 32
B. September-2009 26
C. October-2009 21
D. November-2009 38
E. December-2009 21
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La Plata F. January-2010 24
G. February-2010 25

H. March-2010 40

Lake 26

A. August-2009

D. November-2009

E. December-2009

G. February-2010

5
5
2
F. January-2010 5
5
4

H. March-2010

Larimer 442
A. August-2009 62

B. September-2009 63

C. October-2009 23

D. November-2009 39

E. December-2009 81

F.January-2010 70

G. February-2010 37

H. March-2010 67

Las Animas 59
A. August-2009 11

B. September-2009 5

C. October-2009 17

D. November-2009 4

E. December-2009 7

F.January-2010

G. February-2010 1

H. March-2010 12

Lincoln 12

A. August-2009

B. September-2009

D. November-2009

2
4
C. October-2009 1
1
4

G. February-2010

Logan 70
A. August-2009 9
B. September-2009 9
C. October-2009 5
D. November-2009 18
E. December-2009 11
F. January-2010 8
G. February-2010 4
H. March-2010 6
Mesa 310
A. August-2009 2
B. September-2009 30

C. October-2009 25
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Mesa D. November-2009 39
E. December-2009 89
F.January-2010 40
G. February-2010 32
H. March-2010 53
Moffat 36
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 8
D. November-2009 10
E. December-2009 6
F. January-2010 1
G. February-2010 3
H. March-2010 5
Montezuma 101
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 14
C. October-2009 4
D. November-2009 7
E. December-2009 30
F.January-2010 12
G. February-2010 27
H. March-2010 4
Montrose 120
A. August-2009 20
B. September-2009 15
C. October-2009 8
D. November-2009 2
E. December-2009 23
F. January-2010 10
G. February-2010 24
H. March-2010 18
Morgan 83
A. August-2009 64
B. September-2009 2
E. December-2009 4
F. January-2010 4
G. February-2010 4
H. March-2010 5
Otero 11
B. September-2009 1
C. October-2009 2
D. November-2009 3
E. December-2009 4
F.January-2010 1
Ouray 23
A. August-2009 2
B. September-2009 4
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Ouray C. October-2009 3
E. December-2009 4
F. January-2010 4
G. February-2010 4
H. March-2010 2
Park 34
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 6
C. October-2009 2
D. November-2009 6
E. December-2009 4
F.January-2010 3
G. February-2010 6
H. March-2010 4
Phillips 11
A. August-2009 4
D. November-2009 2
E. December-2009 1
G. February-2010 1
H. March-2010 3
Pitkin 7
A. August-2009 1
B. September-2009 1
E. December-2009 2
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 1
Prowers 10
A. August-2009 2
E. December-2009 2
F. January-2010 1
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 3
Pueblo 300
A. August-2009 26
B. September-2009 32
C. October-2009 12
D. November-2009 6
E. December-2009 57
F.January-2010 36
G. February-2010 36
H. March-2010 95
Rio Blanco 6
C. October-2009 2
E. December-2009 1
G. February-2010 2
H. March-2010 1
Rio Grande 35
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Rio Grande A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 5
C. October-2009 2
D. November-2009 6
E. December-2009 5
F. January-2010 3
G. February-2010 4
H. March-2010 7
Routt 37
A. August-2009 4
B. September-2009 2
C. October-2009 6
E. December-2009 7
F. January-2010 6
G. February-2010 8
H. March-2010 4
Saguache 20
A. August-2009 3
B. September-2009 2
E. December-2009 1
F. January-2010 2
G. February-2010 8
H. March-2010 4
San Juan 8
A. August-2009 1
B. September-2009 2
C. October-2009 2
E. December-2009 1
G. February-2010 2
San Miguel 23
A. August-2009 2
B. September-2009 2
C. October-2009 6
D. November-2009 1
E. December-2009 7
F. January-2010 1
G. February-2010 1
H. March-2010 3
Sedgwick 2
E. December-2009 1
H. March-2010 1
Summit 105
A. August-2009 6
B. September-2009 25
C. October-2009 4
D. November-2009 2
E. December-2009 17
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Summit F.January-2010 22
G. February-2010 16
H. March-2010 13
Teller 58
A. August-2009 8
B. September-2009 19
C. October-2009 3
E. December-2009 15
F.January-2010 4
G. February-2010 6
H. March-2010 3
Washington 12
A. August-2009 4
C. October-2009 4
E. December-2009 4
Weld 252
A. August-2009 30
B. September-2009 28
C. October-2009 20
D. November-2009 35
E. December-2009 19
F. January-2010 25
G. February-2010 57
H. March-2010 38
Yuma 7
A. August-2009 3
D. November-2009 1
F.January-2010 2
G. February-2010 1
Grand Total 13,659
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Research Intern

From: Yolanda Sheffield <ysheffield@projectvote.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Christi Heppard
Cc: ‘Teresa James'; 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Doug Hess'
Subject: Survey Monkey

~Hello Christi,

I hope you are doing well.

I am sure you are busy during this time of year but was wondering if you would be willing to talk about your success
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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:10 PM

To: ‘Nicole Kovite'; Teresa James; Doug Hess
Cc: Wayne Munster; Angela Lawson
Subject: Survey to Colorado DHS regarding video

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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:50 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'

Cc: ‘Iminnite@projectvote.org’; 'nkovite@projectvote.org'
Subject: RE: reaching Doug while on leave from Project Vote
Doug,

Good luck on your dissertation and the fall course. We should have the NVRA-agency registration numbers from our
SCORE team today or tomorrow. Should | send these to Lori instead of you?

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
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:16 PM

To: Doug Hess

Subject: reaching Doug while on leave from Project Vote

Dear friends:

In order to make greater headway on my dissertation (which has been languishing for a couple of years now)
and teach my usual fall course for Grinnell College's program in DC, I am taking leave from my consulting
work for Project Vote on the NVRA for the next four months. My leave starts September 1 and I hope to
"resurface" in January 2011.

In the meantime, if you need to reach me, please feel free use this Gmail address or call my cell

phone. However, if you have specific research questions for Project Vote, you should contact Lori Minnite
at Iminnite@projectvote.org. Specific questions about Project Vote's NVRA-related litigation or technical
assistance to the states should be sent to Nicole Kovite at nkovite@projectvote.org.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 2:20 PM

To: 'Nicole Kovite'; Wayne Munster

Cc: Doug Hess; Teresa James

Subject: RE: Request: Agency Designation in Colorado
Nicole,

Thank you for your email. 1 will provide your request to Secretary Buescher for his consideration.

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

From: Nicole Kovite [mailto:nkovite@projectvote.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster

Cc: Doug Hess; Teresa James

Subject: Request: Agency Designation in Colorado

Wayne and Christi:

We am writing to let you know about some exciting developments in agency voter registration. Secretaries of States
across the nation are taking the lead in voter registration by designating additional voter registration agencies under the
NVRA. We know how hard you are working to make sure Colorado is at the top of the pack — we are writing to request
that Secretary of State Buescher be the next to designate additional voter registration agencies.

As you know, the NVRA authorizes the chief election official in each state to designate voter registration

agencies. Executive Order 12926, signed by President Clinton in 1994, requires federal agencies to cooperate with such
designation by state officials. In particular, we would ask that Secretary of State Buescher designate the following
federal agencies to be voter registration agencies in Colorado: the Social Security Administration in its administration of
Supplemental Security Income and Social Security Disability Insurance; the Indian Health Service of Department of
Health and Human Services; the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services in its conduct of naturalization
ceremonies; and the medical and homeless facilities, and military pay/personnel offices of the Department of Veterans
Affairs.

These agencies serve increasing numbers of underrepresented citizens in Colorado and across the United States. We
have attached a fact sheet to this email as a guide to the impact designation of the above listed agencies could have on
the American electorate. California, Vermont, and North Carolina have already made such designations. We have

1
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attached designation letters from those Secretaries of State for your review, as well as a sample letter template.

Please let us know whether you need us to submit an additional letter of request for designation, or if this email request
is sufficient. We are happy to send you whatever might be necessary.

Nicole

Nicole Kovite

Director, Public Agency Voter Registration Program
Project Vote

739 8th Street, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Tel (202) 546-4173 Ext. 303

Fax (202) 543-3675

www.projectvote.org

i% Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Wayne Munster; Christi Heppard

Cc: 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Doug Hess'

Subject: RE: RE: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives

Wayne and Christi,

We would be available for meetings with WIC on August 4" and DHS on August 5™, We really are excited about working
with you to address this problem and find a solution. We are wondering if the Manager for Denver County DHS, Patricia
Wilson Pheanious, and the Director for El Paso County DHS, Richard Bengtsson, will be in attendance at this

meeting. They are two of the key players in working towards a solution in Colorado, and we feel it is really important
that they be involved in this process. If they are not available for the meeting on August 4™/5" please make us aware of
alternative dates that they are free and we will make sure to be available on those dates.

Thanks, and look forward to hearing from you.
Donald

Donald Wine Ii, Esq.
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

From: douglasrhess@gmail.com [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:35 PM

To: Christi Heppard; Doug Hess

Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; Donald Wine II

Subject: Re: RE: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives

Let us confer over here and get back to you. Thanks.

On Jul 14, 2009 6:56pm, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:
> Doug,

>

>

>
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>
>

> Regarding meeting dates in August, WIC prefers the afternoon of the 4th and DHS could be available the
morning of the 5th. Were you guys planning on staying overnight or just a day trip?

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYV
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> From: Christi Heppard

>

>

> Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 11:28 AM
>

>

>.To: 'Doug Hess'

>

>

> Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; Donald Wine II
>

>

> Subject: RE: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives
>

Hi Doug,

VVVVVVYVVYV

>

> A meeting with the WIC office sounds good to us. Let me get in touch with them about meeting August 4th
or 5th. I'm hoping to hear back from DHS today regarding their date preference and will share that information
with you as soon as I have it.

Thanks,

Christi

VVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

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
>

VVVVVVYVVYVYV
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>

> From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
>

>

> Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 1:41 PM

>

>

> To: Christi Heppard

>

>

> Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; Donald Wine II
>

>

> Subject: Re: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives
>

>

>
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Hi, Christi:

VVVVYVVYV

>

> Either of those dates work for us. We'll decide later which of our NVRA team members would come out
there. I'm wondering if we should plan for two meetings, one with the DHS folks and then a separate one with
WIC since WIC offices have such different procedures. We might want to do a call with WIC before hand to
clarify what the data actually means as their reports are a little confusing, but meeting with them separately
might help us to creatively work through problems they have or their systems that are not similar to the
concerns/problems at DHS.

V V. VYV

>

> Let us know what you think, and what date you pick. Please keep Donald and Nicole cc'd on emails about
this.

Thanks for your efforts.
Doug Hess

Research Consultant, Project Vote

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> 202-277-6400 (cell)
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

On Tue, Jul 7, 2009 at 6:34 PM, Christi
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>

>

> Heppardchristi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

>

>

>> Doug,

>

>

> >

>

>

> >

>

>

> >

>

>

> > Our office has had two very productive meetings with representatives
>

>

> > from Colorado DHS. You, Wayne, and previously talked about another
>

>

> > in-person meeting with your organization, this office, and DHS to
>

>

> > discuss among other things, your recommendations and our agencies'
>

>

> > practices. If I recall correctly, we considered holding a meeting
>

>

> > here in Denver at the end of July or first part of August. Many of
>

>

> > the DHS folks will be at a conference the last week in July; would the first week of August still work for
you guys?

>

>

> > Mornings on Tuesday or Wednesday, August 4 -5, would be most
>

>

> > preferable for us. I'll check availability for key staff at DHS as

>

>

> > soon as I have your response.

>

>

> >

>

>
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>> Also, we have updated the Agency FAQs on our web page, as you recommended.
>

>
> >
>
>
>>
>
>

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

We would be available for meetings with WIC on August 4™ and DHS on August 5. We really are excited about working
with you to address this problem and find a solution. We are wondering if the Manager for Denver County DHS, Patricia
Wilson Pheanious, and the Director for El Paso County DHS, Richard Bengtsson, will be in attendance at this

meeting. They are two of the key players in working towards a solution in Colorado, and we feel it is really important
that they be involved in this process. If they are not available for the meeting on August 4™/5™ please make us aware of
alternative dates that they are free and we will make sure to be available on those dates.

Thanks, and look forward to hearing from you.
Donald

Donald Wine Il, Esq.
Election Counsel

Project Vote

739 8th Street SE, Suite 202
Washington, DC 20003
dwine@projectvote.org
Office: (202) 546-4173 ext. 305
Cell:  (202) 553-7532

Fax: (202) 543-3675

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV
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> From: Christi Heppard
>

>

> Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 11:28 AM

e

>

> To: 'Doug Hess'

>

>

> Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; Donald Wine II
>

>

> Subject: RE: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives
>

Hi Doug,

VVVYVVVYVYVYV

>

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVY

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
>

VVVVYVVYVYVVYV
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>

> From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
>

>

> Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 1:41 PM

>

>

> To: Christi Heppard

>

>

> Cc: Wayne Munster; Nicole Kovite; Donald Wine 11
>

>

> Subject: Re: Meeting with Colorado and Project Vote representatives
>

>

>
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Hi, Christi:

VVVVYVVY

>

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

V VVYV

>

> Let us know what you think, and what date you pick. Please keep Donald and Nicole cc'd on emails about
this.

Thanks for your efforts.

Doug Hess

Research Consultant, Project Vote

202-277-6400 (cell)

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVYVYVYVYV

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
>

>

> > practices. IfIrecall correctly, we considered holding a meeting
>

>

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

>

>

> > soon as | have your response.

>

>

> >

>

>
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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Subject: RE: RE: reaching Doug while on leave from Project Vote

| will be out of the office and without email or phone from August 11, 2010 until September 7, 2010. If you need
immediate assistance, please contact Brian Mellor at bmellor@projectvote.org or by phone at (202) 553-4317.
Otherwise, | will get back to you as soon as | can upon my return.
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Research Intern

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:08 PM

To: "Nicole Kovite'; Doug Hess

Cc: Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield; Wayne Munster

Subject: RE: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies
Nicole,

Thank you for providing your feedback on the voter registration application that will be centrally mailed with all of
Colorado’s service renewal/recertification applications. We appreciate your comments and like you, we look forward to
releasing the “new” voter registration form, which is currently in the public comment period.

To answer questions presented in your email below:

1. At this time, we are not planning to include a cover sheet with these centrally mailed forms. However, we
would be happy to discuss the proposal with you.

2. We are not currently planning on sending a “self-mailer envelope”, but would be happy to discuss that, as well.

3. Because of your concern regarding the placement of information for returning/mailing the completed
application back to the agency or county clerk, we added additional emphasis to the return instructions.

The first central mailing of this application will be included with CDHS’ November mailing; we expect to reach
approximately 42,000 individuals with each month’s mailing.

| hope you find this information useful. As always, if you have any questions, please let us know.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Christi Heppard; Doug Hess

Cc: Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield

Subject: Re: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Christi:

Thank you for your patience while we reviewed the form. Unfortunately, you sent your initial request for
review on a day and time when the entire Project Vote staff was on a plane to a meeting, so the email got
buried. Our apologies.
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Here are our comments:

1. The Identification section asks for the last 4 digits of the social security number, but the box for the
applicant to fill out has spaces for the entire SSN. This may be confusing to some voters. We suggest
you ask for the last 4 digits and leave 4 blank spaces for the applicant to fill in (with an obvious
instruction that the 4 spaces are for the last 4 of the SSN — we understand the original thinking behind
including all 9 spaces is probably that people would most easily recognize that space as requiring SSN
information.

2. Will there be a cover sheet that includes instruction on what the form is and where to send it? (“If you
are not registered to vote or are not registered to vote where you live now, you can register by filling
out the attached application and mailing to: . You can also return the completed form to any
CDHS office where staff are available to assist you in filling out the form.”) We understand that the
mailing address is on the back of the current form, but it is quite buried in a lot of text. Many
applicants may be too overwhelmed by the amount of text on this form to read through it carefully to
try and locate the instructions for where to send it. If you choose not to include a separate page with
the basic instructions on where to mail, we would encourage you to move the mailing information to
the top of the form in bold print or with some other way to make it stand out from the rest of the
text. (It took us a while to find the mailing information, and we are quite accustomed to reading VR
applications.) Is there a self-mailer envelope? Are clients encouraged to return the form in the packet
they use to mail their recertification materials? This may simplify the mailing process for the client.

3. While we understand your intent to use the new, designed form to replace this form in the future, we
would urge you to adopt the self-affirmation language in the new form immediately. The current
agency form has a disclaimer under the “READ, SIGN AND DATE” line that includes an affirmation that
“You intend to claim the present address as your sole legal place of residence, and in so doing,
abandon claim to any other legal residence....” It then goes on to talk about taxes and concludes with
the warning that if the self-affirmation is not true, you could be prosecuted. This paragraph is
confusing and feels threatening as a result. (Do | have another “legal residence?” What would | be
abandoning? How does this affect my tax return?) We noticed that the new, designed form does not
include the wording of this particular paragraph —instead, the new form includes a fairly innocuous
affirmation of claiming no other place as a legal resident. We think the new form is a great design and
the wording of the disclaimer should do nothing to deter anyone from registering. We would urge you
to use the self affirmation language from the new form in the current agency form in this mailing.

4. Needless to say, this form is “busy.” We fully support moving to the new, designed form as soon as
possible.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to contribute feedback. Please let us know if we can assist further.

Nicole

On 10/22/09 12:27 PM, "Christi Heppard" <christi.heppard @sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Doug,

We just received an update from our state print shop. If | can get this approved form to them by tomorrow, Friday,
October 23, 2009, we can make the November mailing for CDHS (approximately 42,000 mailings). Otherwise we will
2
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have to wait for the December mailing. As such, do you think you guys can get us comments by the end of the day?

-Christi

From: Christi Heppard

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 12:19 PM

To: 'Doug Hess'

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield

Subject: RE: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Doug,

To clarify, the voter registration application will be changing to light green and we will track the amount of forms mailed
through the state DHS office (which will supplement the Survey Monkey figures). Currently, about 42,000 packets are
mailed monthly. Let me know if you need anything else.

-Christi

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 12:09 PM

To: Christi Heppard
Cc: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield
Subject: Re: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Hey, all. Should we discuss this tomorrow? I think the most important thing is that data is tracked from these
mailings. So the form needs to be identifiable. I think they said they were going to use a color for these, but I
forget. I may have sent around some earlier comments as well, but if not I can resend them.

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

On Wed, Oct 21, 2009 at 2:06 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

Project Vote team,

I haven’t received any feedback regarding the proposed interim agency-based voter registration application and
wondered if you needed additional time to review or if you had no recommended modifications. We would like
to submit this print order in the next few days so that the applications can be included in CDHS’ upcoming
batch of centrally-mailed renewal of service packets. Please let me know if you need more time to respond or if
you are comfortable with the draft as proposed.
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As always, if you have any questions do not hesitate to contact us.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 5:08 PM

To: 'Nicole Kovite'; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield; Doug Hess

Ce: Judd Choate; Wayne Munster

Subject: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Project Vote team,

As we have discussed on several occasions, Colorado will begin including a voter registration application with
the centrally-mailed applications for renewal of services sent to the state’s DHS clients, thereby relieving local
offices from sending a separate mailing. You may also be aware that Colorado has contracted with a
professional usability firm to completely redesign our standard voter registration application; I believe we have
solicited your comments on the proposed design. We will apply that design to the agency registration form next
year after design is finalized. In the meantime, we are proposing to utilize Colorado’s current agency form for
the centralized mailings. We have shortened this form from two pages to one page, with agency-related
information on the back, in order to lessen the impact on mailing and printing costs. As such, please review the
attached agency voter registration application we propose to use for central mailings on an interim basis. We
welcome your comments and suggestions, particularly on the second page where various information, including
mandatory language required by the NVRA, is included.

As a side note, we will be switching the color of the application from yellow to green because CDHS already
utilizes yellow colored paper for another document contained in the renewal application. Our county clerks
have been made aware of the color change to ensure proper handling and coding.

Because we would like to begin including the agency voter application with the renewal packets as soon as
possible, please provide your comments and suggestions to us no later than Tuesday, October 20, 2009.

Finally, please note that I have included Judd Choate, Colorado’s new Elections Director, on this email. While
Wayne and I will remain your points of contact for NVRA matters, Judd will oversee our efforts. Should you
have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 6:42 PM

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
mailings. So the form needs to be identifiable. I think they said they were going to use a color for these, but [
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

--I'haven’t received any feedback regarding the proposed interim agency-based voter registration application-and-
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:57 PM

To: ‘Doug Hess'

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield

Subject: RE: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies
Doug,

I understand the juggling thing — | have 3 major projects going at the same time so it all starts to run together.

The short answer is, no, county clerks will not initially be able to track the centrally-mailed forms separately from in-
person registrations completed at an agency office. Although we would like to do this in the future, it would require a
fairly substantial (and therefore expensive) modification to our statewide voter registration system to add an additional
tracking code. Hopefully, we can add the code at some point in the future.

However, keep in mind that we will be able to get the number of centrally-mailed applications versus applications that
are offered in person. | am anxious to see how much, if any, this additional mailing will further increase our voter
registrations from agencies, although it will take a few months to identify and feel comfortable with the trends. Also, |
think we can do some extrapolating of data to get what your are looking for by comparing the number of applications
that local agency offices send to counties against the total number of applications received by counties.

Finally, just let me know if you guys do discuss this and have recommended modifications for the proposed application —
we welcome your thoughts. If | don’t hear from you in the next few days, we’ll go ahead and put our printing order in so
we can get the process moving. This is a major accomplishment for us and I’'m excited to put it into action.

Sorry that | piped in on the earlier email when you didn’t need my comments,
Christi

From: Doug Hess [mailto:douglasrhess@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 12:36 PM

To: Christi Heppard

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield

Subject: Re: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Christi;
Sorry that was meant to be an internal email. My mistake. But no harm done.

Thanks for reminding me of the color. It will be very exciting to see how many of those come back! Is this
color different from the color that will be used in the offices? In other words, will counties be able to track the
applications that come from this mailing in separate from the numbers coming from actual public aid

offices? Sorry if you explained this before. Juggling too many states some days!

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

On Wed, Oct 21, 2009 at 2:19 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

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

Cec: Nicole Kovite; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield

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

On Wed, Oct 21, 2009 at 2:06 PM, Christi Heppard <christi.heppard(@sos.state.co.us> wrote:

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13,2009 5:08 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:19 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:07 PM

To: ‘Nicole Kovite'; 'Teresa James'; 'Yolanda Sheffield'; 'Doug Hess'
Cc: Judd Choate; Wayne Munster

Subject: RE: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Project Vote team,

| haven’t received any feedback regarding the proposed interim agency-based voter registration application and
wondered if you needed additional time to review or if you had no recommended modifications. We would like to
submit this print order in the next few days so that the applications can be included in CDHS’ upcoming batch of
centrally-mailed renewal of service packets. Please let me know if you need more time to respond or if you are
comfortable with the draft as proposed.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 2:30 PM

To: 'Teresa James'; Wayne Munster; Andrea Gyger

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Doug Hess

Subject: RE: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies
Teresa,

Thanks for your comments. We will consider them carefully.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 7:32 AM

To: Christi Heppard; Wayne Munster; Andrea Gyger

Cc: Nicole Kovite; Doug Hess

Subject: Re: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies

Christi and Andrea,

Thank you for sending the revised Colorado voter registration application to us for
comments. Project Vote team members have reviewed it and have the following
comments.

There are several very effective sections. The voting by mail/permanent voting by mail
section is clear and very readable, and the information sections on eligibility, Voter ID and
felony convictions are comprehensive.

We recommend some improvements, such as changing "l would like to be an election judge or poll worker " to " |
would like information on being an election judge or poll worker,"

because many people who would otherwise be interested may be reluctant to say yes because they do not know
what the work entails or even that they would be compensated for their time.

The two boxes after the question about the last four digits of the SNN may give the
appearance that the first 5 numbers of the SSN must be also be provided. We'd
recommend having only one box for the last four digits of the SSN. This section is
otherwise excellent in the way that it breaks down the question into three parts.
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For the option choice for people who don't have an SSN or DL, we'd recommend adding
an explanation in parentheses such as "you will be assigned a unique voter registration
number."

We recommend putting the self-affirmation section and information under the signature
line in the same size font as the rest of the form. Additionally, we recommend changing
this sentence after t

"A violation of the self-affirmation, of which you are about to make, is a criminal act under the laws of
this state and you will be subject to the penalties provided by law,"

to

"Violating the terms of the self-affirmation is a criminal act under the laws of this state and
punishable as provided by law. "

Different members of our team had different reactions to the general readablity. For some
the type was very small, for me, the regular type was too light. It would be a good idea to
test the readability of the form in various web browsers and screen sizes. Your vendor is
probably doing this already.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:27 PM

To: Christi Heppard; 'Doug Hess'

Cc: 'Nicole Kovite'; 'Teresa James'; 'Yolanda Sheffield'

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

To: Nicole Kovite'; Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield; Doug Hess

Cec: Judd Choate; Wayne Munster

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
— mandatory language required-by the NVR A, is included.-

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
_mandatory language required by the NVRA, is included.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:34 PM

To: Christi Heppard; Doug Hess

Cc: Teresa James; Yolanda Sheffield; Wayne Munster

Subject: Re: Revised Colorado Voter Registration form for NVRA agencies
Christi:

Thank you for the update and for considering our suggestions. The 42,000 mailer is wonderful
news! Congratulations!

Nicole

On 10/28/09 6:07 PM, "Christi Heppard" <christi.heppard @sos.state.co.us> wrote:

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

1.  Atthis time, we are not planning to include a cover sheet with these centrally mailed forms. However, we would
be happy to discuss the proposal with you.

2. We are not currently planning on sending a “self-mailer envelope”, but would be happy to discuss that, as well.

3.  Because of your concern regarding the placement of information for returning/mailing the completed application
back to the agency or county clerk, we added additional emphasis to the return instructions.

The first central mailing of this application will be included with CDHS’ November mailing; we expect to reach
approximately 42,000 individuals with each month’s mailing.

I hope you find this information useful. As always, if you have any questions, please let us know.

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

2. Will there be a cover sheet that includes instruction on what the form is and where to send it? (“if you
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
include the wording of this particular paragraph — instead, the new form includes a fairly innocuous
affirmation of claiming no other place as a legal resident. We think the new form is a great design and
the wording of the disclaimer should do nothing to deter anyone from registering. We would urge you
to use the self affirmation language from the new form in the current agency form in this mailing.





